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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

Dear Shareowners,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
SCL and on my own behalf, | am pleased
to welcome you all to the 20" Annual
General Meeting of your Company. The
Audited Annual Accounts for the financial
year 2024 - 25, Directors’ Report and

Auditors’ Report have already been

circulated.

You may be aware that India’s coast line of more than 7500 kms is lined with 12
major ports and more than 200 non-major ports. The shipping trade between the
east and west coasts of India has prevailed for a long time. As the coast of India
does not have a continuous navigation channel connecting the east and west
coasts, the ships have to circumnavigate the Sri Lankan coasts due to presence
of shallow waters in the Palk Strait and in Adam’s Bridge area. In order to
reduce the steaming distances between the East and West Coast of India and
other countries and to improve the navigation within territorial waters of India, a
number of proposals were considered since 1860 to cut a ship canal called
Sethusamudram Canal.

With a view to establish the channel, the Government of India formed
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited (SCL) a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) on
2" September 2004 and the same was incorporated as a Company on 6%
December 2004.



CURRENT STATUS OF THE PROJECT

Due to various litigations, the Hon’ble Supreme Court passed an Interim Order
on 14.09.2007 to suspend the dredging works at Adams Bridge / Ram Sethu.
Due to prolonged court cases, all the dredging works were stopped during July
2009 at Palk Bay / Palk Strait also.

During March 2018, Government of India has filed an affidavit stating “that the
Govt of India intends to explore an alternative to the earlier alignment to the
Sethusamudram Ship Channel Project without affecting / damaging the Adam’s
Bridge / Ram Sethu in the interest of the nation and the Hon’ble Court may
dispose of the petition accordingly. The company is awaiting further hearing and

final judgment.

STATUS OF DREDGING WORK AT PALK BAY / PALK STRAIT

Out of the total estimated quantity of 34.50 M.cum, about 21.43 M.cum i.e.,
62.12% was dredged.

STATUS OF DREDGING WORK AT ADAM’S BRIDGE:
Out of the total estimated quantity of 48.05 M.cum, about 9.52 M.cum i.e. 19.81%

was dredged.

PROGRESS OF OTHER WORKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT
Navigational Buoys, Mooring Launches & Pilot Launches

SCL purchased 65 nos of navigational buoys, 08 Nos of Mooring launches and
06 Nos of Pilot launches. Since there was delay in commencement of operation,

SCL sold all the above items to various ports on outright sale basis.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Your Company has a cash balance of Rs.3.15 crores and made short term
deposits in various banks. The Company is still under construction stage and yet
to commence its operation. However, during the year under review, Company
registered a net Loss after tax of Rs.248.20 lakhs (i.e. The Loss in Sale of
Navigational Aids worth Rs.226.69 Lakhs removed from Sundry Adjustment A/c

and charged in the Profit and Loss account as Loss on Sale of Navigational Aids



during the FY 2024-2025) as against the net loss of Rs.17.55 lakhs reported
during the previous year.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year, No. of employees — Nil.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| gratefully acknowledge the guidance and support received from the Ministry of
Ports, Shipping & Waterways, Government of India. | would also like to thank
colleagues on Board who spared considerable time and participated actively in
the deliberations of the Board and their in-depth knowledge and guidance on
various issues greatly contributed in taking appropriate decisions. My sincere
thanks to the Bankers and Legal Counsels for their co-operation.

CONCLUSION

Before concluding | wish to place on record our deep sense of gratitude for the
sincere efforts put in at all levels which enabled the Company to record the

progress during the year.

Sd/-
Chairman cum Managing Director
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited
Place: Chennai

Date:10.09.2025



SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of India Enterprise)
CIN: U75111TN2004G0OI054824
Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.
Phone: 044 — 25270651.

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders of Sethusamudram Corporation Limited will be held in the Board Room of
Chennai Port Authority on 24.09.2025 at 04:00 PM (IST) and also through Video
conference (VC) or other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance sheet as at 315t March
2025, the statement of Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended
318t March, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors, the Auditors’ Report
and Comments of Comptroller and Audit General of India under section 143 (6)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Haranadh, IRTS, (DIN
No0.07295378), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh (DIN n0.10104264) director

(Liner & Passenger Services) Shipping Corporation of India Ltd as
Nominee Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh (DIN no.10104264) director
(Liner & Passenger Services) Shipping Corporation of India Ltd who was
appointed as Additional Director of the Company by the Board w.e.f. 04.02.2025
in terms of Shipping Corporation of |India letter No. A-
10/BD/SEC/Sethusamudram, dt. 29.11.2024 be and is hereby appointed as
Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation”.

Appointment of Shri. Rituraj Misra, (DIN no0.02636799) Director, Ministry of
Ports, Shipping & Waterways as Nominee Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT Shri. Rituraj Misra, (DIN no0.02636799) Director, Ministry of
Ports, Shipping & Waterways who was appointed as Government Director of the
Company by the Board w.e.f. 04.02.2025 in terms of Ministry of Ports, Shipping
& Waterways (Ports Wing) letter No.PD-26014/7/2004-Sethu (Part file),



dt. 30.10.2024 be and is hereby appointed as Government Nominee Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation”.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
(Shri. Sunil Paliwal, IAS)
Place: Chennai Chairman cum Managing Director

Date: 14.08.2025



NOTES

a)

b)

Pursuant to General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) Companies are allowed to hold Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC /OAVM without the physical presence of
the Members at a common venue till September 30, 2025. In compliance with
the Circulars, the 20th AGM of the Company is being held through VC /OAVM.
The Notice for the 20th AGM along with Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent
through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are
registered with the company.

The circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) permits the
holding of Annual General Meeting of the Company (“AGM”) through Video
Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), till 30.09.2025.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the
proxy need not be a Member of the Company. However, as this AGM is being
held through VC/OAVM, and physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and therefore the Proxy form, Route map and Attendance
slip is not annexed to this Notice. Members attending the AGM through
VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under
Section 103 of the Act. Members participating through VC or OAVM may cast
their votes on the resolutions during the meeting by show of hands or only by
sending emails only through their email addresses registered with the Company
in case of a Poll. The said emails shall only be sent to the designated email
address circulated by the Company.

Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate
and vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution/such other documents authorizing their representative to attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote.

The members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the
Act.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address to their
respective Depository participant.

Brief Resume of the Director seeking appointment at this Annual General
Meeting is attached hereto and forms part of the Notice.

Instructions for attending the AGM through VC

1.

2.

Web link and log-in credentials for attending AGM through VC/OAVM will be
provided in the e-mail forwarding the Notice and Annual Report.
Members can join Video conference either through Mobile/Laptop/Desktop



Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013.

[tem No. 3

The Ministry of Shipping, vide their letter No. PD/26014/1/2004-Sethu, dated
17.9.2004 conveyed their approval for formation of Sethusamudram Corporation
Limited indicated interalia that SCL in the beginning will be headed by Chairman
of Tuticorin Port Authority as its Chairman cum Managing director with the
Chairman from participating Major Ports and CMDs of participating Public Sector
Undertakings as Directors of the Company on ex-officio basis.

According to Article 122 (C) of the Articles of Association of the Company, if the
promoter Port / Company nominee retires, resigns, removed or otherwise
vacates the office at any time, then subject to Article 121, the concerned
Promoter Port / Company shall be entitled to nominate one replacement,
Director upon such retirement, resignation, removal or otherwise of its nominee
Director.

Accordingly, Shipping Corporation of India Ltd has communicated vide their
letter no. A-10/BD/SEC/Sethusamudram, dt. 29.11.2024, informing that Rear
Admiral Jaswinder Singh (DIN No0.10104264) Director (Liner & Passenger
Services) Shipping Corporation of India Ltd (SCI) has been nominated as
Director in the Board of SCL and the same was taken on record at the 82"
Meeting of Board of Directors held on 04.02.2025.

His brief resume is as under:

Particulars Details
Date of Birth 15-09-1968
Educational & Professional Post Graduate in Business Administration
Qualification &
MSc
Experience Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh has been at

the helm of Liner and Passenger Services
business of the Shipping Corporation of
India (SCI) since 2023. He has also been
appointed as a Director on the board of
SCIl Bharat IFSC Ltd, a Wholly Owned
Subsidiary of SCI. Chief of Staff of the
Southern Naval Command, Assistant Chief
of Naval Staff Foreign Cooperation,
Principal Director at Naval Headquarters
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responsible for formulating the
specifications for ships and inducting their
equipment, Command of Destroyer,
Corvette and Training Establishment are
some of the prestigious appointments held
by the Admiral in top leadership role in the
Indian Navy. Rear Admiral Jaswinder
Singh is a Post Graduate in Business
Administration, and also an alumnus of
Naval Post Graduate School at California
USA and Defence Services Staff College
at Wellington. He has been awarded the

prestigious Nau Sena Medal for his
distinguished service in Indian Navy.
Securities held in Nil
Sethusamudram Corporation
Ltd
Relationship with other Directors | Nil
of Sethusamudram Corporation
Ltd
Directorship/Membership in Name of the Nature of
other Companies company interest/Concern
Shipping Director
Corporation of India
Limited
SCI Bharat IFSC Director
Limited
SCI Bharat IFSC Nominee
Limited Shareholder of SCI
(1 Share)

Remuneration last drawn

Not Applicable

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year

Details provided in the Corporate

Governance Report.

In terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rear Admiral Jaswinder
Singh (DIN No.10104264) Nominee Director of SCL representing Shipping
Corporation of India Ltd holds office up to the date of this Annual General

Meeting.

Considering his background, experience and valuable contribution, appointment

of Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh is in the interest of the Company and Board of

Directors recommends the resolution for members approval as an Ordinary

Resolution.




Except Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh (DIN No0.10104264) Nominee Director,

none of the directors is concerned or interested in the resolution.
Item No. 4

The Ministry of Shipping, vide their letter No. PD/26014/1/2004-Sethu, dated
17.9.2004 conveyed their approval for formation of Sethusamudram Corporation
Limited indicated interalia that SCL in the beginning will be headed by Chairman
of Tuticorin Port Authority as its Chairman cum Managing director with the
Chairman from participating Major Ports and CMDs of participating Public Sector

Undertakings as Directors of the Company on ex-officio basis.

According to Article 122 (C) of the Articles of Association of the Company, if the
promoter Port / Company nominee retires, resigns, removed or otherwise
vacates the office at any time, then subject to Article 121, the concerned
Promoter Port / Company shall be entitled to nominate one replacement,
Director upon such retirement, resignation, removal or otherwise of its nominee

Director.

Accordingly, Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways (Ports Wing) vide their
letter No.PD-26014/7/2004-Sethu (Part file), dt.30.10.2024 has communicated
Shri. Rituraj Misra, (DIN no.02636799) Director, Ministry of Ports, Shipping &
Waterways has been nominated as Government Nominee Director in the Board
of SCL in place of Shri. Gopinath Nayak, Dy. Secretary (DIN no.10078138) who
is retired on superannuation and the same was taken on record at the 82"
Meeting of Board of Directors held on 04.02.2025.

His brief resume is as under:

Particulars Details
Date of Birth 27-12-1982
Educational & Professional B. Tech (Mechanical Engg.) & M. Tech
Qualification (Thermal, Energy and Environment

Engg.), Indian Institute of Technology,
Khargpur, India.

Masters of Public Administration, Lee
kuan Yew School of Public Policy,
National University of Singapore.




Experience Over 15 years of experience in policy
formulation, port development, public
private partnerships, HR Management
and digital transformation in Indian
Railways and the Ministry of Ports,
Shipping and Waterways.

Securities held in Sethusamudram Nil
Corporation Ltd

Relationship with other Directors of | Not Applicable
Sethusamudram Corporation Ltd

Directorship/Membership in other Name of the Nature of
Companies company interest/Concern
Remuneration last drawn Not Applicable

Number of Meetings of the Board Details provided in the Corporate
attended during the year Governance Report.

In terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Rituraj Misra, (DIN no.
02636799) Director, MoPS&W, Nominee Director of SCL representing Ministry
of Ports, Shipping & Waterways holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting.

Considering his background, experience and valuable contribution, appointment
of Shri. Rituraj Misra is in the interest of the Company and Board of Directors

recommends the resolution for members approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

Except Shri. Rituraj Misra, (DIN No0.02636799), Nominee Director, none of the
directors is concerned or interested in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
Sd/-
(Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS)
Chairman cum Managing Director
Place: Chennai

Date: 14.08.2025
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
CIN: U75111TN2004G0O1054824

Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders,
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 20" Annual Report for the
financial year 2024-2025 together with Audited statement of Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Other Income 23.22 22.30
Expenses (271.42) (39.85)

Prior Period adjustments | - | -

Profit/Loss before tax and

Exceptional Items (248.20) (17.55)
Exceptional Item |  ee—— | e
Tax expenses 0.00 0.00
Profit / Loss after tax (248.20) (17.55)

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company has not commenced its commercial operation. In the meantime, as per
the directions of Ministry of Shipping, the Company has passed Board Resolution
No0.59/03 dt.28th June 2019 for sending proposal for winding up of the company to the
MoS after obtaining legal opinion. Further, in the meeting chaired by Hon'ble Minister of
State for Ports, Shipping & Waterways held on 29.04.2021 to discuss the closure of the
company and the process of settlement of dues to Dredging Corporation of India was
discussed. However, it is informed that the final closure of the Sethusamudram
Corporation Ltd is not communicated by the Ministry as on date. The Legal procedure for
winding up has not been initiated.

During the year under review, Company registered a Loss of Rs 248.20 Lakhs as against
the loss of Rs.17.54 Lakhs reported during the previous year as tabulated above. The

loss was incurred due to charging the amount of Rs.226.69 lakhs for monitoring,
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synchronization and buoy position by GPS to Profit & Loss account for the Financial
Year 2024-25.

3. DIVIDEND

As commercial operations have not started, your Directors do not recommend any
Dividend for the period under report.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF
REPORT.

In respect of the dredging works already carried out by the Company at SSCP,
there was a long pending dispute on the rate at which to be settled was amicably
arrived by the ASFA committee formed by MoS. It has been decided by the
Committee that Rs.136.72 crs is due and payable to DCI. Accordingly, up to
financial year 2021-22 SCL had settled Rs.71.00 crs from the fund available with
SCL, and your company has sought financial assistance from Government of
India for balance dues payable to DCI. Due to non-availability of funds, in the
financial year 2024-25 your company has not paid any amount to DCI.

5. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES,

The Company has not given any Loans and Guarantees under section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013

6. INVESTMENTS
During the year, no specific investment has been made by your Company.
7. FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits including the year under review.

8. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The company has established its internal financial controls through set of policies
framed and procedures followed by the Company for approval and recording of
those minimal financial transactions and thereby for financial reporting. Every
transaction is approved by the GM (F). Every first time transaction is approved by
CMD. The approval of the Board will be sought and obtained based on the

requirement of internal financial control policies.
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9. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
(Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013)

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the act. There are no
material departures from prescribed accounting standards in the adoption of the
standards.

The Directors confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that year;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provision of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

10. AUDITORS

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India has appointed M/s. Ravi & Raghu, Chartered Accountants,
Chennai as Statutory Auditors of the company for the Financial Year 2024-25.

13



10.1 Statutory Auditor’s report

The statutory Auditor of the Company, M/s. Ravi & Raghu, Chartered
Accountants, has given an adverse opinion on the accounts of the Company for
the financial year 2024-25.

10.2 Reply to the comments of Statutory Auditor

DIRECTOR'S EXPLANATION U/S 134(3) (f) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE ADVERSE OPINION OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE STATUTORY

AUDITOR IN THE AUDIT REPORT:

SI. No

Opinion in Auditor’s report

Management’s reply

1.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying
Standalone Ind AS financial statements of
M/s.SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION
LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2025,
the Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive income, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended and
notes to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information for the year then
ended.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us, due to the
significance of the matter discussed in the
Basis for Adverse Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS
financial statements do not give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India,
including Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act,
read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), of
the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March, 2025, its Loss including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity

The company has disclosed the
fact in Note 32 that as per
directions of MoS vide letter
dated 18.06.2019, SCL in its
59th Board meeting dated
28.06.2019 accorded approval
for sending the proposal of
closure of the company to MoS
after obtaining legal opinion.
Accordingly, the proposal for
winding up of SCL was sent to
Ministry on 28.08.2019. The
ASG opinion relating to steps to
be followed for closure of SCL
was also sent on 13.12.2019.
The company will initiate the
procedure for winding up the
company only after receiving
approval from MoS.
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SI. No

Opinion in Auditor’s report

Management'’s reply

and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

The evidences obtained and
circumstances indicate the existence of
material uncertainty that cast significant
doubt about the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern and hence
the Financial Statements shall not be
prepared on a going concern basis.

"An entity shall not prepare its financial
statements on a going concern basis if
management  determines  after the
reporting period either that it intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease trading, or
that it has no realistic alternative but to do
so."

Basis

The Company has not begun commercial
operations till date since inception from
2004. Capital dredging work was
suspended on the direction of H'ble
Supreme court in 2007 due to various
litigations. Company has also sold various
operational assets like tugs, navigational
aids, launches, buoys due to cessation of
operational activities from the year 2009
and onwards. As per directions of MoS
vide letter dated 18.06.2019, SCL in its
59th Board meeting dated 28.06.2019
accorded approval for sending the
proposal of closure of the company to MoS
after obtaining legal opinion. The
Additional Solicitor General has opined on
13.12.2019 that the corporation can be
wound up under Section 272 of the
Companies Act, 2013 subject to other
conditions. In the meeting chaired by
Hon'ble Minister of State for Ports,
Shipping & Waterways to discuss the
closure of the company on 29.04.2021, the

As per Para No.3 of the basis of
Adverse  opinion of the
independent auditor report “An
entity shall not prepare its
financial statements on a going
concern basis if management
determines after the reporting
period either that it intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease
trading, or that it has no realistic
alternative but to do so.”

However, the management is
not intending to liquidate the
entity or close the company as
of now and awaiting for
Ministry’s  approval in this
regard. Hence, the financial
statement is prepared on a
going concern basis.
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SI. No

Opinion in Auditor’s report

Management'’s reply

process of settlement of dues to Dredging
Corporation of India was discussed.

The Ministry of Ports, Shipping &
Waterways as per the communication
dated 24.06.2021 has requested decision
to be taken regarding the balance of
amount due to Dredging Corporation of
India and to draw a timeline for completion
of activities for closure of the company
within 6 months. There has been no
further development on this till the date of
this report.

3. Confirmation of balance in respect of Note | The company is in the process

no.6, 7 and 16 of notes to standalone Ind | of obtaining confirmation of

AS financial statements regarding Sundry | balances for trade receivables,

Adjustments, Capital advances, Trade | deposits. sundry adjustments.
receivables, Deposits and Provision for | sundry receivables and capital

Capital Dredging to be obtained and | advances from the parties

reconciled. concerned. The company does

not foresee any material

difference in the balances

outstanding and differences if

any will be reconciled and

rectified in next accounting year

4. According to the information and | The company has not

explanation given to us, the Company has | commenced its business

not established its internal financial control
over financial reporting on criteria based
on or considering the essential
components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Because
of this reason, sufficient appropriate audit
evidence were not available to provide a
basis for our opinion whether the
Company had adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and
whether such internal financial controls
were operating effectively as at March 31,
2025. We have considered the disclaimer

operation and involved in very
minimal transactions mainly of
making investments and
earnings of interest on
Investments. The company has
established its internal financial
controls through set of policies
framed and procedures followed
by the Company for approval
and recording of those minimal
financial transactions and
thereby for financial reporting.
Every transaction is approved
by the GM (F). Every first time
transaction is approved by
CMD. The approval of the Board
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SI. No

Opinion in Auditor’s report

Management'’s reply

reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in
our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company and the
disclaimer does not affect our opinion on
the standalone financial statements of the
Company.

will be sought and obtained
based on the requirement of
internal financial control policies

11. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

M/s. John O & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appointed to

conduct Secretarial Audit of your Company for the financial year 2024-25. They

have reported that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with

proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and Nominee

Directors except the appointment of Independent Directors, and Company

Secretary. The Secretarial Audit report is enclosed as Annexure -1.

11.1 Reply to the comments of Secretarial Auditor.

DIRECTOR'S EXPLANATION U/S 204 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
QUALIFICATION OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR IN
THEIR AUDIT REPORT:

S.No

Qualification in Secretarial auditor’s
report

Management’s reply

1)

The Board of Directors of the
Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors and
Nominee Directors except the
appointment of Independent Directors,
and Company Secretary.

During the year under review,
your Company did not have
required number of
Independent Directors. As your
Company is a public-sector
undertaking, Independent
Director has to be appointed by
Ministry of Port, Shipping &
Waterways. Your Company
has taken up the matter with
the Ministry of Port, Shipping &
Waterways, GOI.

The Company has made effort
to appoint a company secretary
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and requested the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India,
Chennai for suitable
candidates. Inspite of the
efforts taken the company is
unable to appoint a company
secretary

12. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Management Discussion & Analysis (MDA) is not applicable, since SCL has not
yet started its commercial operation.

13. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILTY REPORT

Business Responsibility Report (BRR) is not applicable, since SCL has not yet
started its commercial operation.

14. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

15. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Enclosed as Annexure - 2.

16. CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY U/S 188(1)
There are no CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT

17. COMPANY POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION:

Please refer Paragraph 2 of Corporate Governance and Notes to the financials.

18. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

Being a Government organization, the Company is managed by well regulated
systems and procedures.

19. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to reserve

20. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY

The Board of Director’s in their meeting takes stock of the risks associated with
project and finance and take appropriate decisions.
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21. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, there was no employee of the company. As the
Company has not begun commercial operations till date since inception from 2004.
Capital dredging work was suspended on the direction of Hon'ble Supreme court in 2007
due to various litigations. Hence all applicable provisions pertaining to employees
dose not arise.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, your Directors state that the Company is yet to
commence its operations. There was no earning or outgo in foreign exchange

during the year.

23. BORROWINGS:
The Company has not availed of any term Loans during the FY 2024 - 25.

24. NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING
THE YEAR:

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or Associate Company

25. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company has implemented the Right to Information Act, 2005 to provide
information to the citizens of India and also to maintain accountability and
transparency in the working of the Company. During the year under report no
applications were received under RTI Act.

26. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on corporate Governance for the year ended 31t March, 2025 is
enclosed as Annexure — 3.

27. COST RECORDS:

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.
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28. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
AND WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

No. of employees — Nil.

29.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

No. of employees — Nil.

30. MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961

No. of Employees — Nil.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Chairman cum Managing Director
Date: 30.07.2025 (DIN No.01310101)
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Annexure - 1

JOHN O. & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretarial Auditors

Dr. J. John Ohilvi,M.com.LLB, FCS.PhD.,IP,RV 3/95A, East of Medical College,
Company Secretary, Insolvency Professional, A rtpall_am : 6‘.29201 '
Registered Valuer, Forensic Auditor & Social Auditor Nagercoil, Tamil Nadu.

Cell: 098421-34891, 095788-08888
Ph: 04652-234289

E-mail: johnohilvi@yahoo.co.in
Website: www.johnohilvi.com

B |

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

[Pursuani to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

‘L&,

THE MEMBERS,

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PORTMANAGEMENT
EAST COAST ROAD UTHANDI,

CHENNAI - 600119

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. SETHUSAMUDRAM
CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN: U75111TN2004GO1054824) (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion there

Oon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions
listed here under and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herej
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I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED for the financial year ended

on 31% March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act)and the rules made there under;

The Company has completed with the procedure laid under the Companies Act

1956/2013, forms, returns in this connection have been filed.

However, the company is yet to appoint Independent Directors, into the Board.

(il) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there

under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulationsandBye-lawsframed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there

under.

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) are not applicable as the company is unlisted Public
Government Company. :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations,1992;

(¢c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993.
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(vi) As informed to me the following other laws specifically applicable to the Company as
under.
1. Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)Act,1970

The Child Labour Prohibition and Regulation Act, 1986

The Environment Protection Act 1986.

=R

The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The company being unlisted Public Company the Listing Agreements as described by the

Stock Exchanges is not applicable.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above subject to the following observation.

The company is yet to commence its commercial operations, and the company is the stage of

taking up projects which requires sanction of various government departments.

I further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and Nominee Directors except the
appointment of Independent Directors, and Company Secretary. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes

participation at the meeting,
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Decision is carried through while the dissenting members views are captured and recorded

as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, etc, having a major bearing

on the companies affairs.

Place: Nagercoil
Date: 28/07/2025

J.JOHN OHILVI
FCS: 4513/ CP: 4010

UDIN: F004513G000878155
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ANNEXURE -1
To

THE MEMBERS
SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMIT ED,

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PORTMANAGEMENT
EAST COAST ROAD UTHANDI,
CHENNATI - 600119

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

l. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records

based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonableassuranceabout the correctnessofthe contentsof the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

(&%

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurances to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Nagercoil

Date: 28/07/2025

J. JOHN OHILV
FCS: 4513/ CP: 4010

UDIN: F004513G000878155




FORM NO. MGT-7

[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of
rule 11of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Form language (@ English () Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
(i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company

Global Location Number (GLN) of the company
* Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

(ii) (a) Name of the company

(b) Registered office address

Annexure - 2

Annual Return

(other than OPCs and Small
Companies)

U75111TN2004GOI1054824 Pre-fill

AAICS8428D

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORAT

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PORTMANAGEMENT
EAST COAST ROAD UTHANDI

CHENNAI

Chennai

Tamil Nadu

FAnaaNn

(c) *e-mail ID of the company SCx¥xxxxx%%%]| COM
(d) *Telephone number with STD code Q4x*¥xx%%5 ]
(e) Website
(i)  Date of Incorporation 06/12/2004
(iv) Type of the Company Category of the Company Sub-category of the Company
Public Company Company limited by shares Union Government Company
(v) Whether company is having share capital ® Yes O No
(vi) *"Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) O Yes ® No

(b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Pre-fill
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Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents

(vii) *Financial year From date
(viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held
(a) If yes, date of AGM

(b) Due date of AGM

(c) Whether any extension for AGM granted

01/04/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY) Todate |31/03/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)
® Yes O No
23/12/2024
30/09/2024
® Yes O No
d) If yes, provide the Service Request Number (SRN) of the application form filed for Pre-fill
F98772676

extension

(e) Extended due date of AGM after grant of extension

30/12/2024

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

*Number of business activities

—_

S.No [Main Description of Main Activity group (Business  |Description of Business Activity % of turnover
Activity Activity of the
group code Code company
1 H Transport and storage H3 Water transport 0

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

(INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given |

Pre-fill All

S.No

Name of the company

CIN/ FCRN
Joint

Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/

Venture

% of shares held

1

IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
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(i) *SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Equity share capital

Total number of equity shares

1,000,000,000 |745,000,000 745,000,000 745,000,000

Total amount of equity shares (in

Rupees) 10,000,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7,450,000,000 7,450,000,000

Number of classes 1

Number of equity shares 1,000,000,000 |745000000 |745000,000 |745,000,000

Nominal value per share (in rupees) 10 10 10 10

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees) 10,000,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7.,450,000,000

(b) Preference share capital

Total number of preference shares

Total amount of preference shares
(in rupees)

Number of classes

Number of preference shares

Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

(c) Unclassified share capital

Total amount of unclassified shares

(d) Break-up of paid-up share capital

Equity shares Physical | DEMAT | Total

At the beginning of the year

745,000,0£é 0 745000000 |7,450,000,0|7,450,000,
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Preference shares

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Pubic Issues

0 0 0 0
ii. Rights issue

0 0 0 0
iii. Bonus issue

0 0 0 0
iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment

0 0 0 0
v. ESOPs

0 0 0 0
vi. Sweat equity shares allotted

0 0 0 0
vii. Conversion of Preference share 0 0 0 0
viii. Conversion of Debentures

0 0 0 0
ix. GDRs/ADRs 0 0 0 0
x. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Buy-back of sh
i. Buy-back of shares 0 0 0 0
ii. Shares forfeited

0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital

0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year

745,000,00( 745000000 |7,450,000,0|7,450,000,

At the beginning of the year

0 0 0 0
Increase during the year

0 0 0 0
i. Issues of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares

0 0 0 0
iii. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Redemption of shares

0 0 0 0
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ii. Shares forfeited 0 0 0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital
0 0 0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0 0
ISIN of the equity shares of the company
(i) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares) 0
Class of shares (i) (if) (iii)

Number of shares

Before split /

Consolidation Face value per share

Number of shares

After split /

Consolidation Face value per share

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *

[X] Nil
[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media] O Yes O No (O Not Applicable
Separate sheet attached for details of transfers O Yes O No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital
Media may be shown.

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer 1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock
Number of Shares/ Debentures/ Amount per Share/
Units Transferred Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)
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Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer

1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock

Number of Shares/ Debentures/
Units Transferred

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname middle name first name
Ledger Folio of Transferee
Transferee's Name
Surname middle name first name
(iv) *“Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)
Particulars Number of units Nominal value per Total value
unit
Non-convertible debentures
0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 31 0 0
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Particulars

Nomin
unit

Number of units

al value per

Total value

Total

Details of debentures

Class of debentures

Outstanding as at  |Increase during the

Decrease during the

Outstanding as at

the beginning of the |year year the end of the year
year
Non-convertibl ntur
on-convertible debentures 0 0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0 0 0

(v) Securities (other than shares and debentures)

0

Type of Number of Nominal Value of  |Total Nominal Paid up Value of |Total Paid up Value
Securities Securities each Unit Value each Unit
Total

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover

(ii) Net worth of the Company

8,151,050,000

VI. (a) “SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters

S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares Percentage
1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 0 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indi NRI
(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI) 0 0 0
(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI) 0 0 0
5 Government
(i) Central Government
495,000,000 66.44 0
(ii) State Government
0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0
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Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign instituti li t

6. oreign institutional investors 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 0 0 0
Venture capital

8. 0 0 0
Body corporate

9. (not mentioned above) 250,000,000 33.56 0

10. Others 0 0 0

Total
745,000,000 100 0 0
Total number of shareholders (promoters) 8
(b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters
S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares| Percentage

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 0 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI
(i) i ian (NRI) 0 0 0
iii) Foreign national (other than NRI
(iif) g ( ) 0 0 0

5 Government
(i) Central Government

0 0 0
ii) State G t
(ii) State Governmen 0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0

Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign institutional investors

6. 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 0 0 0

w
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Venture capital
8. 0 0 0
Body corporate
9. (not mentioned above) 0 0 0
10. Others 0 0 0
Total
0 0 0 0
Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 0
Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters) 8

VII. *“NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS
(Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Promoters 8 8
Members

(other than promoters) 0 0
Debenture holders 0 0

VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors

Category Number of directors at the Number of directors at the end | Percentage of shares held by
beginning of the year of the year directors as at the end of year
Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive
A. Promoter
1 4 1 0 0 0
B. Non-Promoter
0 0 0 0 0 0
(1) Non-Independent
0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Independent
(1) Indep 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Nominee Directors
representing 0 2 0 7 0 0
(i) Banks & FIs
0 0 0 0 0 0
(i1) Investing institutions
0 0 0 0 0 0
(ii1) Government
0 2 0 7 0 0
(iv) Small share holders
0 0 0 0 0 0
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(v) Others

Total

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date |8

(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name DIN/PAN Designation Number of equity Date of cessa_wtion_
share(s) held (after closure of financial
year : If any)
HARANADHLAKSHMII 07295378 Nominee director 0
SUNIL PALIWAL 01310101 Managing Director 0
PRADEEPKUMARRO" 10395264 Nominee director 0
JESUDASANPETERIF 08839241 Nominee director 0
DURGESHKUMARDU 09207436 Nominee director 0
S.DIVAKAR 09675405 Nominee director 0 24/06/2024
GOPINATH NAYAK 10078138 Nominee director 0 30/10/2024
BIMAL KUMAR JHA 07059268 Nominee director 0 24/06/2024
(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year 3
Name DIN/PAN Designation at the . . [Nature of change
S . Date of appointment/ change in . .
beginning / during the . . . (Appointment/ Change in
i . designation/ cessation . ) .
financial year designation/ Cessation)
THANALAPATHY Kl 03104487 Director 30/08/2023 Cessation
RAMA MOHANA RA 07620951 Nominee director 30/08/2023 Cessation
PARMESHWAR BAI 09128834 Nominee director 19/12/2023 Cessation

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

N

Type of meeting

Date of meeting

Total Number of
Members entitled to
attend meeting

Attendance

Number of members
attended

% of total
shareholding

ANNUAL GENERAL MEET!

29/12/2023

35 6
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B. BOARD MEETINGS

*Number of meetings held |4

Total Number of directors Attendance
S. No. Date of meeting associated as on the date
of meeting Number of directors
attended % of attendance
1 02/05/2023 5 2 40
2 30/08/2023 5 4 80
3 19/12/2023 5 4 80
4 28/03/2024 5 4 80

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

Attendance

S N Type of Total Number
. No. .
meeting Date of meetin of Members as
9lon the date of [Number of members
the meeting attended % of attendance
1 AUDIT COMM|30/08/2023 3 3 100
D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
attended AGM
S. Name Number of Number of held on
No. of the director Meetings which Numper of % of Meetings which Numper of % of
director was Meetings director was Meetings
. attendance : attendance
entitled to attended entitled to attended 23/12/2024
attend attend
(Y/N/NA)
1 HARANADHL. 4 3 75 1 1 100 Yes
2 SUNIL PALIW 4 4 100 1 1 100 Yes
3 PRADEEPKU 2 2 100 0 0 0 Yes
4 JESUDASANF 3 3 100 0 0 0 Yes
5 DURGESHKU 3 2 66.67 0 0 0 Yes
6 S.DIVAKAR 4 4 100 1 1 100 Yes
7 GOPINATH N 4 4 100 0 0 0 No
8 BIMAL KUMA 3 1 33.33 0 0 0 No
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X. ‘REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
] Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered

S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES
* A. Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicabIeO Yes @ No
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
B. If No, give reasons/observations
As per Secretarial Auditor Report
XIl. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT - DETAILS THEREOF
(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS < Nil
Name of the court/ Name of the Act and . . .
Name of the concerned Date of Order section under which DS:]?sllr?n?(far?te nalty/ ailtﬁ:jlisn()f ar?azzalt (sliaat:)s,)
company/ directors/ |Authority penalised / punished P 9p
officers

(B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES [ Nil
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Name of the court/

Name of the concerned Date of Order Name of the Act and . L
: . X . Particulars of Amount of compounding (in
company/ directors/ |Authority section under which
! . offence Rupees)
officers offence committed

XIIl. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment

® Yes O No

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name J.JOHN OHILVI
Whether associate or fellow Q Associate @ Fellow
Certificate of practice number 4010
I/We certify that:

(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.

(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the
Act during the financial year.

Declaration

I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. .. |gg/3 dated 16/03/2022

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to
the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.
2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.

To be digitally signed by

. f Digitally signed
Director Sunil S R
Paliwal 7557555
DIN of the director 0*3*0*0*
P - Digitally signed
To be digitally signed by JO?—ITII\IW i
10:26:30 +05'30"
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(O Company Secretary

@ Company secretary in practice

Membership number 4%1* Certificate of practice number

Attachments
1. List of share holders, debenture holders
2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;

3. Copy of MGT-8;
4. Optional Attachement(s), if any

4*1*

List of attachments

Attach

Attach

Attach

Attach

Share Holders List_Sethusamudram Corp
Approval letter for extention of AGM_Sethu
FORM MGT-8_SETHUSAMUDRAM_2024

Remove attachment

Modify Check Form

Prescrutiny

Submit

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on

the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
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Annexure - 3

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY
The Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) had issued Guidelines on Corporate

Governance for listed and unlisted Central Public-Sector Enterprises (CPSEs).
The Board of Directors of your Company strongly supports the principles of
Corporate Governance which involves Board, employees, shareholders and other
stakeholders. The management and employees of the Company are committed

to uphold the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.1 Composition and category of the Board of Directors, as on 31.03.2025 is as
below:

S.No Name of the Director Representing
Port/Company
01 | Shri. Sunil Paliwal, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing
(DIN no.01310101) Director
02 | Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS Nominee Director
(DIN no.08839241) representing Kamarajar
Port Limited
03 | Shri. Susanta Kumar Purohit, IRSEE Nominee Director
(DIN no.09725013) representing V.O.
Chidambaranar Port
Authority
04 | Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Haranadh, IRTS | Nominee Director
(DIN no.07295378) representing Paradip Port
Authority
05 | Shri. Durgesh Kumar Dubey, IRTS Nominee Director
(DIN n0.09207436) representing
Visakhapatnam Port
Authority & Dredging
Corporation of India Ltd
06 | Shri. Pradeep Kumar Roy Nominee Director
(DIN no.09128834) representing MoPS&W
07 Shri. Rituraj Misra Nominee Director
(DIN no0.02636799) representing MoPS&W
08 | Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh Nominee Director
(DIN n0.10104264) representing
Shipping Corporation of
India Ltd
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The Board of Directors of the company consists of Chairman / Dy. Chairman /
Director(s) from the participating Major Ports and Chairman-cum-Managing
Directors / Director (s) of participating CPSUs on ex-officio basis and nominees
from the Ministry of Shipping, representing Government of India.

As per Article 122 (b) and 125A of our company, the Directors representing
VoCPA and SCI shall be non-rotational Directors. The Directors appointed by the
President of India shall not be liable to retire at General Meeting of the Company.
As per Article 162, of our company, the Chairman-cum-Managing Director or
Managing Director shall not be liable to retirement by rotation so long as he holds
office as Chairman-cum-Managing Director or Managing Director.

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Managing Director shall subject to
such sanction by the Central Government as by law required, receive such
remuneration (Whether by way of salary, commission or participation in profits or
partly in one way and partly in another) as the Company in General Meeting may

from time to time determine.

2.2 Composition and category of the Board of Directors during the financial year
2024-25 and up to date of this report:

S.No Name of the Director Category Dgte of Date .Of
appointment | cessation
Shri. Sunil Paliwal, IAS Chairman- 23.10.2019 | Continue
01 | (DIN no.01310101) cum-
Managing
Director
Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Nominee 13.12.2021 | Continue
02 | Haranadh, IRTS Director
(DIN no.07295378)
03 Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS Nominee 30.08.2023 | Continue
(DIN N0.08839241) Director
04 Shri. Durgesh Kumar Dubey, * Nominee 30.08.2023 | Continue
IRTS (DIN N0.09207436) Director
05 Shri. Susanta Kumar Purohit, Additional 24.06.2024 | Continue
IRSEE (DIN no. 09725013) Director
06 Shri. Pradeep Kumar Roy, Nominee 19.12.2023 | Continue
(DIN N0.10395264) Director
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07 Shri. Rituraj Misra Nominee 04.02.2025 | Continue
(DIN no. 02636799 Director

08 Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh Additional 04.02.2025 | Continue
(DIN No. 10104264 Director

09 Shri. Bimal Kumar Jha Nominee 30.08.2023 | 24.06.2024
(DIN N0.07059268) Director

10 Capt. S. Divakar Nominee 28.10.2022 | 24.06.2024
(DIN no.09675405) Director

11 Shri. Gopinath Nayak Nominee 17.03.2023 | 30.10.2024
(DIN n0.10078138) Director

Vishakhapatnam Port Authority

Director

representing DCI

Shri. Durgesh Kumar Dubey, IRTS (DIN No0.09207436) — has been

appointed as Additional in addition to

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for their valuable

services and guidance received from Capt. S. Divakar, Erstwhile MD & CEO

representing DCI, Shri. Bimal Kumar Jha, Erstwhile Dy. chairperson representing
V.O. Chidambaranar Port Authority and Shri. Gopinath Nayak, Erstwhile Dy.
Secretary to the Govt of India, MoPS&W during their tenure on the Board of your

Company.

During the year under review, your Company did not have required number of

Independent Directors. As your Company is a public-sector undertaking,

Independent Director has to be appointed by Ministry of Port, Shipping &

Waterways. Your Company has taken up the matter with the Ministry of Port,

Shipping & Waterways, GOI.

42




2.3 Attendance of each Director at the Meetings held during the year 2024-25
(01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025) on 24.06.2024, 22.10.2024, 30.10.2024 and
04.02.2025 and the last AGM held on 23.12.2024.

No. of Board
Meeting
held during Attend
Designati the tenur_e of ance
Name of Director on of the re_spectn{e of
Director Director in Last
F.Y. 2024- AGM
25
Atten
Held ded
Chairman
Shri. Sunil Paliwal cum 4 4 Yes
(DIN n0.01310101) Managing
Director
Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Director
Haranadh Non — 4 2 No
(DIN no.07295378) Executive
Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS Director
(DIN No0.08839241) Non — 4 4 No
Executive
Shri. Durgesh Kumar Dubey, Director
IRTS (DIN No0.09207436) Non — 4 4 No
Executive
Shri. Susanta Kumar Purohit, Director
IRSEE Non — 4 1 Yes
(DIN no. 09725013) Executive
Shri. Pradeep Kumar Roy, Director
(DIN No.10395264) Non — 4 4 Yes
Executive
Shri. Rituraj Misra Director
(DIN no.02636799) Non — 1 1 NA
Executive
Rear Admiral Jaswinder Singh Director
(DIN n0.10104264) Non — 1 1 NA
Executive
Shri. Gopinath Nayak Director
(DIN No.10078138) Non — 1 1 No
Executive
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3. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

3.1 The Audit committee of the Company comprised of the following members
as on 31.03.2025.

Name of Directors Position

Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Haranadh, IRTS Chairman
(DIN No: 07295378)

Shri. Sunil Paliwal, IAS Member
(DIN n0:01310101)
Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS Member

(DIN no.08839241)

3.2 Meetings and Attendance during the year:
During the year 2024-25, one Audit Committee meeting was held on 30.10.2024

and the attendance of Members is as detailed below:

: . No. of Attendance b
Name of Directors Position Meetings | Members y

during No. of | Percentage
tenure Meetings (%)

Shri. Polamraju Lakshmi Chairman 01 01 100

Haranadh, IRTS

(DIN No: 07295378)

Shri. Sunil Paliwal, I1AS Member 01 01 100

(DIN no:01310101)

Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS Member 01 01 100

(DIN n0.08839241)

4. GENERAL BODY MEETING

The venue, date and time of the AGMs held during the preceding three years are
as under:

Special
Year Venue Date Time Resolution
Passed
Board Room of Chennai 03:00 NIL
2023-24 Port Trust, 23.12.2024 PM
Chennai — 600 001.
2022-23 | Board Room of Chennai| 29.12.2023 03:00 NIL
Port Trust, PM
Chennai — 600 001.
2021-22 | Board Room of Chennai 30.12.2022* 04:00 NIL
Port Trust, PM
Chennai — 600 001.
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* The AGM was Adjourned on 30.12.2022 and the Adjourned AGM was held on
27.01.2023 at 03:30 PM in JKR Resort, Rameswaram.

5. DISCLOSURES

(i) Related Party Transactions are set out in Note No.25 to the notes forming
part of the financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2025 in the
Annual Report.

(i) The statutory authorities have also not passed any strictures or imposed
penalty on the Company under any Act/Rules during the last three financial
years.

(iii) Your Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and no personnel of the
Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

(iv) The Presidential Directives and orders of the Central Government from time
to time on reservation of posts/benefits in favour of the Scheduled Caste,
Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes, and Minorities etc. is not
applicable for your company as there are no permanent employees in your
company.

(v) No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for
the purpose of the business. Further, no expense was incurred for the Board
of Directors and Top Management which was personal in nature.

(vi) Details of administrative & office expenses and financial expenses for the
year under review and for the previous year are available in annual accounts.

(vii) The Company has complied with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance, Certificate of Practicing Company Secretary on
compliance of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance is enclosed as
Annexure — 4 which is self-explanatory.

6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
During the year, No. of employees — Nil.
7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge gratefully the support and guidance received from
the officials of Ministry of Shipping, Government of India, participating Ports,
Shipping Corporation of India, Dredging Corporation of India Ltd, Ministry of
Environment and Forests, Indian Port Association etc., Your Directors also take
this opportunity to thank the support and co-operation of the Bankers, and all
employees of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sethusamudram Corporation Ltd

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Chairman cum Managing Director
Date: 30.07.2025 (DIN No.01310101)
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JOHN O. & ASSOCIATES ™"

Company Secretarial Auditors

Dr. J. John Ohilvi,M.com. L.L.B., FCS.Ph.D., IP RV 3/95A, East of Medical College,
Company Secretary, Insclvency Professional, Asaripallam - 629401 :
Registered Valuer, Forensic Auditor & Social Auditor Nagercoil, Tamil Nadu

Cell: 098421-34891, 095788-08888
Ph: 04652-234289

E-mail: johnohilvi@yahoo.co.in
Website www.johnohilvi.com

B 1= £ R

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

THE SHAREHOLDERS

M/s. SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U751 11TN2004GO1054824

National Institute Of Port Management,

East Coast Road, Uthandi,

Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India-600119.

We have examined the compliance of condition of Corporate Governance by
M/s. Sethusamudram Corporation Limited, (CIN: U75111TN2004GO0OI1054824) for the
year ended March 31, 2025 as per the guidelines issued by Department of public
enterprises (DPE) vide reference No.18(8)/2005-GM dated 14™ May 2010.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuing the compliance of the
conditions of corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on

the financial statements of the Company.
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate
Governance, as per the guidelines issued by department public enterprises (DPE) vide
reference No.18 (8)/2005-GM dated 14" May 2010, except the conditions with regard to

appointment of Independent Director as envisaged in condition 3.1.4 of the Guidelines.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted

the affairs of the Company.

Place : Nagercoil J. JOHN OHILVI
Date : 28/07/2025 FCS: 4513 / C.P.NO.:4010

(UDIN: F004513G000878155)
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T ﬁéaﬁ Wﬁlﬁ% Wﬁ Rl Wiﬂ'ﬂ %ﬁ g\i‘;?; tii‘:g:;;,,% Office of the Principal Director of
WA SETadien Ue ora fas 34 Z) Y Commercial Audit, Chennai

sfeom sitma WA, ww 2, = 4‘; Indian Audit and Accounts Department
139, TgTenT wiEft A, e . Indian Oil Bhavan, Level - 2,
=4 - 600 034 smiommnrieneea 139, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Chennai-600 034
No. PDCA/CA-I1/4-126/2025-26/3 k2 Dated: 12/08/2025
To

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited,

Old Administration Building,

4™ floor, Chennai Port Authority

Chennai - 600 001.

Sir,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroiler and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of
Sethusamudram Corporation Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2025.

ek ok ok

I am to forward herewith comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of

Sethusamudram Corporation Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2025.

Two copies of Printed Annual Report of your company may be arranged to be
forwarded to this office. The date of conducting Annual General Meeting of the company

may be intimated.
Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged

Yours faithfully,

S Nelr

(S. Velliangixi
Encl: Audit Certificate Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Tel. : 044-28330147 Fax : 044-2831)142 e-mail : pdcachennai@cag.gov.in



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025.

The preparation of financial statements of Sethusamudram Corporation Limited, for
the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 01.08.2025.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Sethusamudram Corporation

Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2025 under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

S Neljons
(S. VELLIANGIRI)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Place: Chennai
Date: 12.08.2025
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% Ravi & Raghu

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/s. SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial

Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of
M/s.SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED ('the Company"') which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 3I1stMarch 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including
OtherComprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash
Flowsfor the year then ended and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
includinga summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

forthe year then ended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givento us,
due to the significance of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinionsection of our
report, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements do not give atrue and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read withCompanies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2025, its Loss including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

1. The Company has not begun commercial operations till date since inception from
2004 .Capital dredging work was suspended on the direction of H'ble Supreme court in2007
due to various litigations. Company has also sold various operational assets like tugs,
navigational aids, launches, buoys due to cessation of operational activities from the year
2009 and onwards. As per directions of MoS vide letter dated 18.06.2019, SCL in its 59th
Board meeting dated 28.06.2019 accorded approval for sending the proposal

"Kadambari”, Ist Floor, 39, Cathedral Road, Chennai - 600 086.
Phone : 28115010/ 11/12/13

E-mail : auditors@raviandraghu.com / mailmeoffice@gmail.com Website : raviandraghu.in
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of closure of the company to MoS after obtaining legal opinion. The Additional Solicitor
General has opined on 13.12.2019 that the corporation can be wound up under Section 272
of the Companies Act, 2013 subject to other conditions. In the meeting chaired by Hon'ble
Minister of State for Ports, Shipping &Waterways to discuss the closure of the company on
29.04.2021; the process of settlement of dues to Dredging Corporation of India was

discussed.

. The Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways as per the communication dated 24.06.2021
has requested decision to be taken regarding the balance of amount due to Dredging
Corporation of India and to draw a timeline for completion ofactivities for closure of the
company within 6 months. There has been no further development on this till the date of this

report.

. As per Ind AS 1 -Presentation of Financial Statements, when preparing financial Statements,
management shall make an assessment of an entity's ability to continue as a going
concern.The evidences obtained and circumstances indicate the existence of material
uncertainty that cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as agoing

concern and hence the Financial Statements shall not be prepared on a going concern basis.

. The impairment value of the assets and liabilities are to be recognized in the standalone Ind
AS financial statements and we are unable to quantify the amount of impairment value in
the absence of adequate information and non-availability of technical reports. The company
may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of

business. The financial statements do not adequately disclose this matter.

Further relevant paragraphs ongoing concern in Ind AS 10: Events after ReportingPeriod, as

applicable, are also reproduced herein below:

"An entity shall not prepare its financial statements on a going concern basis if management
determines after the reporting period either that it intends toliquidate the entity or to cease

trading, or that it has no realistic alternative but to do so."

"Deterioration in operating results and financial position after the reporting period may
indicates a need to consider whether the going concern assumption is still appropriate. If the

going concern assumption is no longer appropriate, the effect isso pervasive that this
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standard requires a fundamental change in the basis ofaccounting, rather than an
adjustment to the amounts recognized within theoriginal basis of accounting.”

Thus, Ind AS 10 prohibits preparation of financial statements on going concernbasis, even if
the going concern assumption ceases to exist after the reportingdate. Therefore, it is also
applicable for a company which has discontinued itsoperation and thus going concern

assumption ceased to exist before the reportingdate itself.

In the Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2) containing the Basis of Preparation ’‘the
company has stated that “The financial statements comply in all material aspects with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) read with Companies (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 andother relevant provisions of the Act.”

The financial statements produced to us for audit have been prepared with thebasic
assumption of going concern which is not valid due to the reasons mentionedabove. Thus,
the assertion of the company that the financial statements have beenprepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards is not tenable, since IndAS 1 and Ind AS 10 do not permit

the preparation of financial statements on going concern assumption in such situation.

In the Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2), the Company has stated that “The financial
statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Ind AS) Rules,
2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.” This assertion is not tenable in the current
context. The continued preparation of financial statements on a going concern basis, despite
the above facts, is in violation of Ind AS requirements and results in material misstatement

of the financial position and performance.

6. Confirmation of balance in respect of Note no.6,7 and 16 of notes to standalone Ind AS
financial statements regarding Sundry Adjustments, Capital advances, Trade receivables,

Deposits and Provision for Capital Dredging to be obtained and reconciled.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified undersection
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
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Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled ourother ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriateto provide a basis for our adverse opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in theManagement discussion and
analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board'sReport, Business Responsibility Report
and Corporate Governance Report but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

QOur opinion on the standalone Ind As financial statements does not cover information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have concluded that such material
misstatement of the other information exist in respect ofmatters described in the basis for

adverse opinion section above.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mostsignificance
in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide aseparate opinion on these matters. In addition to
the matter described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section we have determined the matters

described below to be the keyaudit matters to be communicated in our report.

53



S.No.

Key Audit Matters

Auditors Response

Dues to Dredging Corporation of

India(DCI):

Many committees were formed to

resolvethe balance dues payable by the
Companyto Dredging Corporation of
India. Finally, MOS constituted a
committee with AS &FA/MOS, JS(P) &
DA(P). The Company hadmade some
payments with the availablefunds and
the Company has requested agrant of
Rs.115.72 Crores from Govt. oflndia in
May 2019. During the FY 2021-22,an
amount of Rs. 20 Crores has been
paidto DCI. Amount payable to DCI

now is Rs.65.72Crores.

Based on the communication
availablewith the Company and
discussions withthe management, we
understand that the grant requested

from Govt. of India is yet to be received.

Provisions and Contingent

Liabilities:

The Company is subject to a number
oflegal and regulatory cases forwhich
finaloutcome cannot be easily predicted
and which could potentially result
insignificant liabilities.

Management's disclosures with regards
tocontingent liabilities are presented
inNote No. 24 to the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements.

The assessment of the risks associated
with the litigations is based on complex
assumptions. This requires  use
ofjudgment to establish the level
ofprovisioning, increases the risk that
provisions and contingent liabilities
maynot be appropriately provided

against oradequately disclosed.

In order to get a sufficient understanding
of litigations and contingent liabilities,
we have discussed the process of
identification implemented by the
Management for such provisions through
various discussions with Company's
personnel and management. We read,
where applicable, external legal or
regulatory advice sought by the
Company. We discussed with the
Company certain material cases noted in
the report to determine the Company's
assessment of the likelihood, magnitude
and accounting of any liability that
mayarise.

Status of the legal cases filed

andpending for disposal as on 31 March
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Accordingly, this matter is considered | 2025 was analysed. In light of theabove,
to be a key audit matter. we reviewed the amountofprovisions
recorded and exercised ourprofessional
judgment to assess theadequacy of
disclosures in the Standalone Ind AS

financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial

Statements.

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the mattersstated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to thepreparation of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair viewof the financial position,
financial performance including Other Comprehensive income,Changes in Equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant rules issued there under. Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financialcontrols that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsiblefor
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asapplicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to ceaseoperations, or has no realistic alternative but

to do so.

The management and Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's

financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted inaccordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisionsof users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ii.

11i.

iv.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to designaudit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(ijof the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion onwhether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place andthe operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenessof

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basisof
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialuncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubton the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor'sreport to the related disclosures in the standalone

Ind AS financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
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conclusions are basedon the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However,future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

goingconcern. Please also refer "Basis for Adverse Opinion’' section above.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including anysignificant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate withthem all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matterscommunicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters thatwere of most significance in the audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of thecurrent period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in ourauditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not becommunicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

wouldreasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("theOrder”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 we give in Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to thebest of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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ii.

1.

iv.

vi.

Vil.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinionparagraph
above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law havebeen kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, statement of changes in equityand

statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, readwith rule7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

. As per notification no.GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate

Affairs, Government of India, Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is notapplicable to

Government Company;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate report in

Annexure B; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ouropinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on itsfinancial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements; Refernote No.24 to the standalone Ind AS financial

statements.

a) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

b) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.
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3. As required by Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure C,statement
on the matters specified in the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of

India in respect of the Company.

4. As per notification no.GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to

Government Company.

5. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
('Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ('Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified ini any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
('"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (a) and (b)

contain any material mis-statement.

6. The Company has not declared any dividend U/s.123 of the Companies Act,2013.
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7. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not used accounting software having an audit
trail (edit log) feature for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March
31, 2025, as required under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, as amended. Accordingly, the Company has not preserved the audit trail as mandated,

and the reporting under Rule 11(g) reflects such non-compliance.

For RAVI & RAGHU
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.005060S

Place: Chennai.
Date: 01.08.2025

(K RAVI)
Partner
M.No.026783
UDIN: 25026783BMIXQ09287
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d)

ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of

our report of even date)

(A) In our opinion, the Company is adequately maintaining proper recordsshowing full
particulars, including quantitative details and location of Property, Plant & Equipment.

However, the same needs further improvement.

(B) Company has no Intangible Assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
Clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all the Property, Plant &
Equipment have not been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. The
last physical verification was conducted by the company as on 19" November 2020.

No material discrepancies were noticed during the last verification.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has no immovable

properties and verification of original Title deeds does not arise.

Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Hence

not commented upon.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder,
and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has

appropriatelydisclosed the details in its financial statements does not arise.

i. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were noinventories hence

this clause (ii) is not applicable to the Company.
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ii.

iii.

1v.

vi.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notgranted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liabilitypartnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the provisions of clause (iii) (a) to(c) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, inrespect of
loans, investments, guarantees and security, the provisions of section185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notaccepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposit and within themeaning of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and theCompanies (Acceptance of

Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the depositsaccepted from the public are not applicable.

Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Governmentunder sub-

section (1) of Section 148 of the companies Act,2013.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company isgenerally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues includingProvident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goodsand Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the
appropriateauthorities during the year and no undisputed amounts payable wereoutstanding
as at March 31 2025 for a period of more than six months fromthe day on which they
became payable.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Name of the Nature of

Period to which the

Amount Amount relates Due date | Date of payment
Statute Dues
(Financial Years)
Short
Tax Deducted Deduction,
at Source Interest, 2:12 Earlier years NA NA

Income Tax | [ .¢e filing

fee.
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vil,

viii.

iX.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are nodisputed dues in

respect of Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty ofCustom, Duty of Excise,

Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutorydues applicable, except income tax as given
below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Period to
Forum Where
Name of the Gross which the
Nature of Dues Dispute is
Statute Amount Amount
pending
relates
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

There were no transactions unrecorded in the books of account that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act,1961 (43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has notobtained any
loans (including debt instruments) during the year either from Financial Institutions or

Banks or Government and hence this clause is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments,
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully orpartly convertible debentures.

Hence reporting under this clause (x) is notapplicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us for the purpose ofreporting the
true and fair view of the financial statements by the management,we report that no fraud by
the company or on the company by the officers andemployees of the company has been

noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act hasbeen filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit andAuditors) Rules, 2014 with

the Central Government, during the year and uptothe date of this report.

(c) Whistle-blower mechanism is not mandatory for the Company and hence notcommented

upon.
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Xl.

Xiil.

XV.

Xvii.

XViil.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, theCompany is

not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, this clause of the Order is notapplicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,transactions
entered into with the related parties are in compliance with section177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable. The details of all transactions have been disclosed in

the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size andnature of its

business and the report of the Internal Auditor for the period underaudit was considered.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notentered into

any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected withthem.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-LA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (¢) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (asdefined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) andaccordingly reporting

under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

i. Company has incurred cash losses of Rs.21.51 Lakhs during the financial year covered by

our audit and cash losses of Rs.17.54 Lakhs incurred in the immediately preceding financial

year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets andpayment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financialstatements and knowledge
of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, there hasbeen material uncertainty as on the date of
the audit report indicating thatCompany is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
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Balance sheet date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the dates

of the audit report.

ix. Provisions of section 135 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to theCompany.Hence,

reporting under clause 3 (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

. Reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of auditof standalone

financial statements. Hence, not commented upon.

For RAVI & RAGHU
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0050605

Place: Chennai.
Date: 01.08.2025 m\f\

Partner
M.No.026783
UDIN: 25026783BMIXQQO9287
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to our report of even date)

Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of M/S. SETHUSAMUDRAM
CORPORATION LIMITED as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025.
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of

our report of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of
the Companies Act ,2013 ("the Act") We were engaged to audit theinternal financial controls
over financial reporting of M/s. Sethusamudram Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of
March 31, 2025 in conjunction with ouraudit of the financialstatements of the Company for

the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaininginternal
financial controls based onthe internal control over financial reportingcriteria established by
the Company considering the essentialcomponents ofinternal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls overFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of
CharteredAccountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementationand
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatingeffectivelyfor
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includingadherence to company's
policies, thesafeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financialcontrols over

financial reportingbased on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
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Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to anaudit of internal financial
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reportingwas established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. Our auditinvolves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based onthe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, wewere not able
to obtain sufficientappropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on

internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
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3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not established
its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Because of this reason, sufficient appropriate audit evidence were not available to
provide a basis for our opinion whether the Company had adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025. We have considered the disclaimer reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company and the disclaimer does not affect our

opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

For RAVI & RAGHU
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.005060S

Place: Chennai.
Date: 01.08.2025

(K RAVI)
Partner
M.No.026783
UDIN: 25026783BMIXQQ09287

68



Annexure- C

To,

The Members of M/s. Sethusamudram Corporation Limited

We report hereunder our comments in respect of the directions and sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2025:

Directions/Sub- Impact on Financial
S.NO Action Taken
Directions Statement (Rs.)

Whether the company has | According to the information
system in place to and Explanations given to
process all the accounting | us, the Company maintains
transactions through IT accounts in Tally Software.
system? If yes, the The company has not

; implications of processing | begun commercial operations. Not Applicabile
of accounting transactions | All the income and expenses
outside IT system on the are accounted in Tally. No
integrity of processing of accountingtrans
the Accountsalongwith the | actions outside IT system has
financial implications, If taken place during the year

any, may be stated. 2024-25.

Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or waiver/wri

te-off of debts/loans _
According to information and
/Interest etc., made by .
explanations given to us,
lender to the company due _
_ . during the year2024-25, no _
2 to the company's inability ] ] Not Applicable
cases of restructuring/waiver
to repay the loan? If yes, )
. /write off of debts/loans/inter
the financial
est etc.
Impact may be stated.
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Whether funds

received /receivable for According to information

specific schemes from andexplanations given to us, Not Applicable
Central /State agencies during the year 2024-25, no

were properly accounted funds were received/receivable

for /utilized as per its term | for specific schemes from
and conditions? List the Central /State agencies.

cases of deviation.

For RAVI & RAGHU

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.005060S
Place: Chennai.

Date: 01.08.2025 ’ﬂ\h\/

(K RAVTI)
Partner
M.No.026783
UDIN: 25026783BMIXQQ9287
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Name of the Public Sector Undertaking - Sethusamudram Corporation Limited (SCL)
DETAILS OF CASES AND ITS POSITIONS

SL. Name of the Case No and name of the Since Category / Brief issue of the Amount Present status of the case
No Petitioner court in which the case is | when the case involved
pending case is (In Rs.)
pending
O. Fernandes Vs. WP 33528 & 34436 2004 The public hearing carried out All cases are against the
1 | TNPCB, Uol, TPT & |In the High Court of from 07.09.2004 to be ineffective NIL implementation of SSCP.
Others Madras and stay further public hearing All cases are being heard as

to be held from 19.11.2004 to
30.11.2004. Since the EIA
conducted by NEERI is not a
comprehensive one and the
public hearing not complying
with requirements of law.

a single one. An affidavit
has been filed on 16.03.2018,
stating “that the Govt of
India intends to explore an
alternative to the earlier

alignment of
Sethusamudram Ship
Channel Project without
affecting/damaging the

Adam’s Bridge/Ram Sethu
in the interest of the nation.
The Hon’ble Court may
dispose of the petitions
accordingly.

Further, the case heard on
11.12.2023, the Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India
made the following order
“Common sole petitioner is
dead. Ld. Counsel for the
petitioner has not cured the
defects in the Application
for substitution, despite last
opportunity having been
granted. Registry to process
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the matters for listing before
the Hon'ble Judge in
Chambers for necessary
directions”. Lastly the case
was heard on 03.03.2025,
and posted for hearing after
six weeks. Awaiting for

final judgment.
O. Fernandes Vs WP 21532 of & WP MP nos 2005 Quash the environmental NIL As above
Uol, MoE&F, 23473 to 23475. clearance dated 31.03.2005
TPT, NPCB & In the High Court of
Others Madras.
O. Fernandes SLP (C) 19176 & SLP (C) 2005 (@) Stay the operation of NIL As above
Vs 20758. Final judgment and order
Uol & Others In the Hon’ble Supreme dated 30.06.2005 in WP (C)
Court of India. 21532/2005 passed by the High
Court of Judicature at Madras.
(b) Stay further
implementation of
Sethusamudram Ship Channel
Project SSCP) being undertaken
by the respondent
Shri. Ramagopalan | WP No 18076. 2007 Adams  Bridge be  not NIL As above

Vs
Uol & Others

Subsequently these become
transfer case (C), 25 at
Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India.

demolished by  following
alignment no.6 and directing the
respondent to consider
completion of the project by any
other alignment except
alignment No.3,5 &6 and
complete the project following
alignment No.1, 2 or 4
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Dr. Subramanyan
Swamy & Uol &
Others

WP NO.18223
Subsequently these become
transfer case (C), 26 at
Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India.

2007

Issue a writ of mandamus or
any other appropriate writ or
order directing the respondents
particularly the 2 & 5th
respondent in implementing the
SSCP by following any other
alternative route or alignment
without affecting or destroying
or demolishing the historic
place Ram Sethu otherwise
known as Adams Bridge

NIL

As above

Dr. Subramanyan
Swamy & Uol &
Others

WP NO.18224
subsequently these become
transfer case (C), 27 at
Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India.

2007

Issue a writ of mandamus or
any other appropriate writ or
order directing the respondents
1, 3 & 4 to conduct investigation
into the origin and history of
Adams Bridge / Ram Sethu and
consequently declare it as
monuments of national
importance under the Ancient
Monument and Archaeological
Sites and Reminds Act 1958.

NIL

As above

Dandi Swamy
Shri Vidyanande
Bharathi Ji Monk of
Sankaracharya

Vs
Uol & Others

WP (C) NO.413 at Supreme
Court of India.

2007

Quash the decision of Uol to
undertake SSCP

2.Quash the Environmental
clearance dated 31.03.2005
3.Quash the permission
granted to SSCP under the
provision of wild life
(protection) Act, 1972

NIL

As above
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4 Directing the respondents here
in not to implement the SSCP
5.Directing the Central
Government to declare Ram
Sethu as an ancient monument
of national importance under
the ancient Monument and
Archaeological Sites and
Remains Act 1958

Ms. ]. Jayalalithaa
Vs
Uol & Others

WP No.15 at Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India

2008

Issue a writ order or direction in
the mnature of a writ or
mandamus directing the 3d &
4th  respondents to declare
Adams Bridge / Ram Sethu as a
national monument and
takeover preserve and maintain
the same.

Forbear the 1t & 2nd
respondents from in any
manner destroying / damaging
the said Adams Bridge / Ram
Sethu in the process of
execution of the
Sethusamudram Project.

NIL

As above
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

CIN : U75111TN2004GOI054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

As at As at
Particulars Note No.
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3 4.77 4.77
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 86,598.76 86,598.76
(c) Other Intangible assets 5 - -
(d) Other non-current assets 6 85.11 347.28
TOTAL [1] 86,688.64 86,950.80
(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 789.09 789.09
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 8 315.13 325.67
(iii) Loans 9 - -
(iv) Other financial assets 10 29.97 12.72
(b) Other current assets 11 13.40 4.94
TOTAL [2] 1,147.59 1,132.42
TOTAL A - [1+2] 87,836.23 88,083.22
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 74,500.00 74,500.00
(b) Other Equity 13 6,762.31 7,010.51
TOTAL [1] 81,262.31 81,510.51
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Provisions 14 - -
(b) Other non current liabilities 15 - -
TOTAL [2] - -
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 16 6,573.91 6,572.70
(b) Provisions 17 - -
(¢) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 - -
TOTAL [3] 6,573.91 6,572.70
TOTAL B - [1+2+3] 87,836.23 88,083.22
Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 33
As per report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
for Ravi & Raghu
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0005060S
Sd/- Sd/-
(K RAVI) Chairman cum Managing Director
Partner
M.No.026783
UDIN No.25026783BMIXQ09287 Sd/-
Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS
Sd/- Director

Shri. Malla Srinivasa Rao
General Manager (F)

Place :Chennai
Date : 01.08.2025.
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31.03.2025

. As at As at
Particulars Note No.| 3, 03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
I Revenue from operations - -
11 Other Income 19 23.22 22.32
II1 Net gain on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost - -
v Net gain on reclassification of financial assets - -
v Total Income (A) 23.22 22.32
VI Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 20 24.06 21.15
Finance Costs - -
Depreciation and Amortization expenses 3 - -
Impairment losses - -
Net loss on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost - -
Net loss on reclassification of financial assets - -
Other expenses 21 247.36 18.70
Total Expenses (B) 271.42 39.85
Profit before Prior period adjustments [A-B] (248.20) (17.54)
Prior Period Adjustments - -
VII Profit before exceptional items and Tax (248.20) (17.54)
VIII Exceptional Items - -
IX Profit before Tax (248.20) (17.54)
X Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax 22 - -
(2) Deferred Tax - -
XI Profit /(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (248.20) (17.54)
XII Proft/ (loss) from discontinued operations - -
XIII1 Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
XIv Proft/ (loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) - -
XV Profit / (loss) for the period (XI + XIV ) (248.20) (17.54)
XVI Other Comprehensive Income - -
XVII Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XV + XVI) (248.20) (17.54)
XVIII Earnings per equity shares (for continuing operation)
(1) Basic (0.03) (0.00)
(2) Diluted (0.03) (0.00)
XIX Earnings per equity shares (for discontinued operation)
(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -
operations)
(1) Basic (0.03) (0.00)
(2) Diluted (0.03) (0.00)
Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 33

As per report of even date

For Ravi & Raghu

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.0005060S
Sd/-

(K RAVI)

Partner

M.No.026783

UDIN No.25026783BMIXQ09287

Sd/-

Shri. Malla Srinivasa Rao

General Manager (F)

Place :Chennai

Date : 01.08.2025.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Chairman cum Managing Director

Sd/-
Smt. J.P. Irne Cynthia, IAS
Director
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

Applicable Ind AS Notes

1. Corporate Information

The Sethusamudram Ship Channel Project (SSCP) envisaged reduction in the
journey time and distance between the east and west coast of India and other
countries and to improve the navigation within territorial waters of India. With a
view to establish this channel, the Government of India formed Sethusamudram
Corporation Limited as a Special Purpose Vehicle on 2nd September, 2004 and
the same was incorporated as a Company on 6th December, 2004 having its
registered office at Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai with Corporate
office at 4t floor (North wing), Old Admin Building, Chennai Port Authority, Raji

Salai, Chennai.

2. Summary of Accounting Policy

1. Basis of Preparation.
The Financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting standards)
Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis under
accrual basis accounting.
The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2025 were prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies
(Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the act.
The financial statements are authorizes for issue by Company’s board of
directors on 30.07.2025.
The financial statements figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee
in Lakhs.

2. Basis of Accounting
The books are maintained on accrual basis as a going concern. The
accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in
the financial statements.

) 8 \{aluation of Inventories
‘ Ind"“AS 2 is not applicable, as the company does not hold any inventories.
i

.;!
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4,

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flow prepared as per indirect method and complied the Ind AS 7.
Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and errors

Ind AS 8 is applicable and there is no changes in the estimates for the
FY 2024-25. The company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of
the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they
occur.

Events after the Reporting period

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date
when the financial statements are approved.

The nature of the events and its financial affect are disclosed in the notes
forming part of financial statements.

Taxes on Income

Current tax for current and prior periods to the extent unpaid is recognized
as a liability. If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior
periods exceeds the amount due for those periods, the excess is recognized
as an asset.

The company has provided for Income Tax on the estimated interest income
for the year. As the company is entitled for Tax Holiday u/s 80-IA of the
Income Tax Act, there is no virtual certainty of adjusting the taxes already
paid against future tax liabilities. Hence, Deferred Tax Asset/Liability has
not been recognized in the accounts.

Property, Plant and Equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at
April 1, 2016 and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such
property, plant and equipment.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation.

Capital Work in progress is stated at cost. All costs relating to the

acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized. Any trade discounts
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10.

11.

12.

Property, Plant and Equipment is the cost of fixed asset or other amount
substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Any item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognized is derecognized, upon disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation is charged on Useful Life of assets basis at the rates
prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, Useful life of fixed
asset is the period over which an asset is expected to be available for use by
an entity. The Company has adopted residual life of fixed assets as specified
in the Part C of the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation method and useful life are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent
advices, the management believes that its estimates of useful life as given
above best represent the period over which management expects to use
these assets.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment added/disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with respect to date of

acquisition /disposal.

. Impairment of Assets

Pending Decision on project in Supreme Court, not in the position to satisfy
Ind AS 36 on impairment of asset.

Revenue recognition

The company has not begun commercial operations till date. Other income
shown in statement of profit and loss includes interest earned from short
term deposits of unutilized funds in banks. All expenditures are met out of
this income and surplus is transferred to reserves & surplus. Interest
income is recognized on a time proportion basis.

Foreign currency transactions

The company has not made any transactions involving foreign currencies
during the year, hence Ind AS 21 is not applicable.

Investments

The company has not made any investments as specified under Ind AS 32,

Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109 hence the same are not applicable.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

19.

20.

Employees Benefits

The company does not have any statutory obligation towards provident fund,
Employee State Insurance Corporation, superannuation fund and gratuity
fund, hence the provisions of Ind AS 19 is not applicable.

Borrowing Cost

The company does not have any borrowings; hence Ind AS 23 is not
applicable.

Related Party Disclosures

The information on related party transactions is compiled based on Ind AS
24 on Related Disclosures.

Leases

The company not entered in to any contract of lease, hence Ind As 17 is not
applicable.

Investment Property

The company does not have any investment property, hence Ind AS 40 is not
applicable.

Financial Assets & Liabilities

The company identifies and categorizes its financial assets and liabilities and
accounts them on the fair value as prescribed under Ind AS 32, Ind AS 107
and Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment if any, intangible assets are amortized over their respective
estimated useful lives on a straight line basis, from the date that they are
available for use.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the intangible asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the intangible
asset is derecognized.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
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21.

22.

23.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period.

The expenses relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit
or loss, net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities may arise in relation to claims against the company,
including legal and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be
resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to
occur. The assessment of the existence and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment and
the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Earning per Shares

Ind AS 33 is applicable and workings are made for the FY 2024-25.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at Bank and
on Hand and short term deposits.

As the current investments are Fixed Deposits with Nationalized banks,
there will not be any difference between cost and realizable value.

Interim Financial Reporting

Ind AS 34 is not applicable.
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Note

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reconciliation of Carrying amount

( In Rupees)

Computers &
Accessories

Furnitures &
Fixtures

Vehicles

Office equipment

Total

Cost or deemed Cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance at 01.04.2023
Additions
Disposals

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

Balance at 31.03.2024

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

Balance at 01.04.2024
Additions
Disposals

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

Balance at 31.03.2025

13,42,763.00

95,70,747.74

Accumulated Depreciation and i
Balance at 01.04.2023
Depreciation for the Year
Adjustment to Depreciation
Disposals

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations

mpairment losses

90,94,205.00

Balance at 31.03.2024

90,94,205.00

Balance at 31.03.2024
Depreciation for the Year
Adjustment to Depreciation
Disposals

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations

90,94,205.00

Balance at 31.03.2025

90,94,205.00

Carrying amount (net)
At 31.03.2024
At 31.03.2025

13,42,763.00
13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00
82 -

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

4,76,542.74
4,76,542.74




(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Property, Plant and Equiptment are accounted for at the historical cost and all cost relating to the acquisition and installation
of fixed assets are capitalized.

The net carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equiptment is the cost of fixed asset or other amount substituted for cost,
less its residual value.

Useful life of fixed asset is the period over which an asset is expected to be available for use by an entity.The Company has
adopted residual life of fixed assets as specified in the Part C of the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation method and useful life are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate.Based on technical
evaluation and consequent advices, the management believes that its estimates of useful life as given above best represent
the period over which management experts to use these assets.

Negative balances denote excess depreciation of earlier years.

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Capital Work-in Progress
Capital Dredging 84,096.34 84,096.34
Coastal Community Development Programme 517.94 517.94
Navigation Aids - -
Shore Based facilities 160.76 160.76
VTMS Systems 12.01 12.01
Survey, Studies & Allied expenses 1,811.71 1,811.71

86,598.76 86,598.76
Balance carrying amount as at 31st March 86,598.76 86,598.76

Capital dredging work was suspended on the direction of H'ble Supreme court in 2007 due to various litigations. Capital WIP
includes expenses incurred on (a) Capital Dredging, Navigational Aids, VTMS systems, (b) Shore based civil works (c) Coastal
community development programme i,e. development of fishing harbours, (d) survey and studies and other services, after
adjusting any amount recoverbale from the contractor as per the terms of the agreement entered with them. In respect of
Adams bridge dredging work has been temporarily suspended w.e.f. 17.9.2007 consequent to the direction of the Hon.
Supreme Court of India. The recommencement of the work and completion may depend on the final verdict of Hon. Supreme
Court of India.

The Loss in Sale of Navigational Aids worth Rs.226.69 Lakhs removed from Sundry Adjument A/c and charged in the Profit
and Loss account as a Losss in Sale of Navication during the FY 2024-2025

CWIP Ageing Schedule 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 year TOTAL

Projects in Progress

Projects Temporarily suspended 86,598.76 86598.76
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Other Intangible assets

Gross carrying a Accumulated depreciation Net carrying amount
31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Intangible assets
1. Software 4.40 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.00
Total 4.40 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.00
In respect of software, depreciation fully claimed in previous years on SLM basis over a estimated life period of 3 years
As at As at
Other non-current assets 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Advances to Related parties
Unsecured, Considered good
Sundry receivables - -
IT refunds - -
Sundry Adjustments 81.20 307.89
Secured, Considered good 3.91 39.39

Security deposit for Rent, Electricity,etc

Capital Advances
Unsecured, Considered good
Advance payment to DCI for dredging at Palk Straight* - -

Total 85.11 347.28

Due to prolonged Court cases DCI withdrawn all dredges on 27.07.2009. However, DCI claimed additional cost for the
dredging work carried out. In this regard, many committees were formed. Finally, MOS costituted a committee with AS&FA,
MOS, JS(P) & DA (P). This committee had a meeting on 25.02.2019 and finalise the amount to be given to DCI by the
company as Rs.136.72 Crores. Rs.71.00 Crores was paid from the available funds of the company and company has
requested a grant of Rs.115.72 crores from MOS, GOI therefore the advance payment to DCI has been accounted under
Capital Work in Progress since final settlement on the amount to be settled has been arrived at.

The Loss in Sale of Navigational Aids worth Rs.226.69 Lakhs removed from Sundry Adjument A/c and charged in the Profit
and Loss account as Loss on Sale of Navigational Aids during the FY 2024-2025
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Current Assets

Trade receivables: Sale of Launches, Channal Buoys and lease charges

Receivables from related parties
Chennai Port Trust

Ennore Port Limited

Tuticorin Port Trust

Trade receivables

Kandla Port Trust

Mormagao Port Trust

Mumbai Port Trust

New Mangalore Port Trust

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
131.62 131.62
3.58 3.58
643.64 643.64
8.31 8.31
1.95 1.95
789.09 789.09

Trade Receivables include dues from various Ports towards sale/lease of launches and channel buoys. Trade Receivables also
include certain unconfirmed balances, which in the opinion of management would realize their value, as stated in accounts, in
the ordinary course of business. The amounts shown under Trade Receivables is not a Trade receivable in the ordinary course

of business.

In respect of Sundry Debtors , the company has no other security other than the personal guarantee of the concerned parties.

Pending finalization of detailed terms and conditions with the major ports relating to sale / lease of launches, the interest, if
any, receivable for the delayed payment by the major ports has not been accounted in the books in tune with Ind AS 115.

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2025

Particulars < 6 Months <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
(i)Undisputed Trade - - - -
receivables- Considered good
(ii)Undisputed Trade - - - 789.09

receivables- Considered
doubtful

(iii)Disputed Trade receivables-
Considered good

(iv)Disputed Trade receivables-
Considered doubtful

Outstanding for

the following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2024

Particulars < 6 Months <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
(i)Undisputed Trade - - - -
receivables- Considered good
(ii)Undisputed Trade - - - 789.09

receivables- Considered
doubtful

(iii)Disputed Trade receivables-
Considered good

(iv)Disputed Trade receivables-
Considered doubtful
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8 Cash & Cash Equivalents As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

(a) Balances with Banks
Indian Bank A/c No. 422161367 - -
Indian Bank A/c No. 802770387 - -
Indian Bank SB A/c No. 6469440457 10.08 25.57
Short Term Deposits with Banks 305.00 300.00

(b) Cash in hand 0.05 0.10

Total 315.13 325.67

(i) Confirmation of balances has been obtained from banks for the Short-term Deposits held by them

(ii) As the current investments are Fixed Deposits with the nationalized banks, there will not be any difference between cost and

realizable value.

9 Loans As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(i) (@) Loans and advances to related parties - -
(b)Others - Secured, Considered good
Advance to Employees 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
(ii) Loans and advances including dues from the Directors / Officers as follows:
Due as on year end (nil) (nil)
Maximum amount due at any time during the financial year (nil) (nil)
10 Other Financial Assests As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Accrued Interest on Short Term Deposits 12.18 12.72
Interest due from banks 0.00 0.00
Rental Deposit 17.79
29.97 12.72
11 Other Current Assets As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Advance Tax, GST ITC & TDS 5.53 4.93
Prepaid Rent & Other Expenses 7.87 0.00
Total 13.40 4.93
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Authorised:

1,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous Year 1,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:

12 A. Authorized,Issued,Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

74,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
(Previous Year 74,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Total

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
74,500.00 74,500.00
74,500.00 74,500.00

Out of Rs. 1000 crores of Authorized Capital earmarked for the Project, Rs.745 crores has been subscribed and paid up by
various stakeholders. The contribution by Government of India is Rs.495 crores. The contribution by V.O.Chidambaranar Port
Trust and Shipping Corporation of India is Rs.50 crores each. The remaining Rs.150 crores has been contributed by the
Dredging Corporation of India, Chennai Port Trust, Ennore Port Limited, Vishakapatinam Port Trust and Paradip Port Trust at

Rs.30 crores each

B. Reconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

2024-2025 2023-2024
Numbers Numbers
Equity Shares outstanding at the begining of the year 74,50,00,000 74,50,00,000
Add: Equity Shares issued during the year - -
Less: Equity shares bought back/redeemed during the year - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 74,50,00,000 74,50,00,000

C. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares of the Company on the reporting date

Name of the Shareholder

Class of share

As at 31.03.2025

As at 31.03.2024

Number of

Percentage of

Number of

Percentage of

Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

Government Of India Equity 49,50,00,000 66.43 49,50,00,000 66.43
V.0O.Chidhambaranar Port Trust Equity 5,00,00,000 6.71 5,00,00,000 6.71
Shipping Corporation Of India Equity 5,00,00,000 6.71 5,00,00,000 6.71
Others Equity 15,00,00,000 20.15 15,00,00,000 20.15
Dredging Corporation of India
Chennai Port Trust
Ennore Port Limited
Vishakapatnam Port Trust
Paradip Port Trust

Total 74,50,00,000 100.00 74,50,00,000 100.00
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D. Details of Shareholders holding of the Company on the date

Name of the Shareholder

As on date

Change during

Class of share Number of Percentage of | the year in %
Shares held Holding
Government Of India Equity 49,50,00,000 66.43 0.00%
V.0O.Chidhambaranar Port Trust Equity 5,00,00,000 6.71 0.00%
Shipping Corporation Of India Equity 5,00,00,000 6.71 0.00%
Dredging Corporation of India Equity 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Chennai Port Trust Equity 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Ennore Port Limited Equity 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Vishakapatnam Port Trust Equity 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Paradip Port Trust Equity 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Total 74,50,00,000 100.00
Other Equity As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Other Reserves
1. Capital Reserve
- As per last Balance Sheet 1,499.60 1,499.60
- Additions/(Deductions) - -
Total 1,499.60 1,499.60
2. Retained Earnings
- As at 31.03.2024 5,510.91 5,528.45
- Profit / (Loss) for the period (248.20) (17.54)
- Excess Depreciation of earlier years - -
- Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax - -
- Excess Depreciation of earlier years - -
- As at 31.03.2025 5,262.71 5,510.91
Total (1+2) 6,762.31 7,010.51

The Company has not begun commercial operations till date. Other Income shown in Statement of Profit and Loss includes
interest earned from short term deposit of unutilized funds in banks. All expenditures are met out of these income and surplus
is transferred to Reserves & Surplus.
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15 Other non current Liabilities

(@) From Other Parties

Deposits

Total

16 Other Current Liabilities

Audit fee payable
Expenses payable

Duties & Taxes payable
Rent Payable

Sundry Creditors Payable
Provision for dredging
Total

14 Provisions Non Current Liabilities

Duties and taxes payable includes TNVAT and TDS payments

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
0.00 0.00
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
0.65 0.60
0.34 0.07
0.76 0.03
0.00 0.00
0.16 0.00
6,572.00 6,572.00
6,573.91 6,572.70

Trade Payables Ageing schedule

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2025

Particulars < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 1.91 - - 6,572.00 6,573.91
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - - -

Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due d.

< 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total

(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 0.70 - - 6,572.00 6,572.70

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues-Others
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18

19

20

21

Provisions As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Provision for taxation 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Other Income
Interest on Short-Term Deposits 23.16 22.30
Miscellaneous income 0.06 0.02
Total 23.22 22.32
Employee benefit expenses As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 0.00 0.00
Salaries & Wages - Contract Employees 18.54 14.41
Salary & Wages - Deputationists & others 5.53 6.74
Staff welfare expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 24.06 21.15
Managerial remuneration paid to the Chairman cum Managing Director during the year is Nil.
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Other expenses
Audit Fees 0.71 0.60
Administrative expenses 0.89 1.07
Rent 17.00 16.46
Legal and Professional Charges 1.69 0.53
Repairs and maintenance 0.23 0.01
Travelling and Conveyance 0.04 0.03
Loss on Sale of Navigational Aids 226.69 0.00
Prior Period Expenses 0.11 0.00
Total 247.36 18.70

90



22

23

24

25

26

Tax expense 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax - -
Total 0.00 0.00

The company is having loses for the FY 2024-25 and hence, no provision for tax has been provided. As depreciation has not
been provided during the current FY deferred tax assets / deferred tax liabilities do not arise.

Surplus in Profit & Loss account

The Company is in construction stage, implementing the Sethusamudram Ship channel project and the Company has not
commenced commercial operations. However, necessary details as per Part II of Schedule III of the Companies Act,2013 have
been disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the net surplus/deficit is disclosed seperately under Other Equity in the
Balance Sheet.

Contingent Liabilities

Estimated Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Description As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Claims against the Company/ Disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debts
a. Centage charge Claimed by VoC PT 785.00 785.00
b. Towards Share of meeting expenses 0.83 0.83

Related Party Disclosure as required by IndAS 24
a) Description of relationships and names of related parties

i) Key Management Personnel
ii) Shareholders

. Key Share
Nature of Transaction Management holders
(Previous year figures are shown
in brackets)

Additional charge paid to 2.70

Director (2.69)
Rent paid (including penalty) 17.00
(16.46)
Trade receivables 131.62
(131.62)
Other Non Current Assets 3.91
(39.39)

Managerial remuneration paid during the year is 2.70 Lakhs

Trade Receivables, Deposits, Sundry Adjustments, Sundry Receivables and Capital Advances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

27 Additional information pursuant to the provisions of part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013
(i) CIF Value of imports during the year (nil)
(ii) Expenditure in foreign currency on account of Royalty, Technical Know-how, Consultai (nil)
(iii) Value of imported spare parts & components consumed during the year (nil)
(iv) Amount settled in Foreign currency during the year on account of dividends (nil)
(v) Earnings in Foreign currency (nil)
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28

29

30

31

The company has not obtained information/ identified about the dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act 2006. Hence, the breakup of dues outstanding to Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises and others not given.

(i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee in Lakhs except in note3.

(ii) Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to this year's classification

Earnings per share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
shareholders by the number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. The earning per share is calculated as follows:

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Profit / (Loss) after tax - Rs. (248.20) (17.54)
Number of Equity shares - in Lacs 7,450.00 7,450.00
Face value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share (EPS) (0.03) (0.00)

The ratios as per the latest amendment to Schedule III are as below:

FY-2024-2025

FY-2023-2024

(1) Current ratio 0.17 0.18
Total current assets/Current liabilities

(2) Net debt equity ratio NA NA
(Net debt/Average equity)

(3) Debt service coverage ratio NA NA
(EBIT/Finance Cost + Scheduled principal repayments of non current borrowings)

(4) Return on Equity (%) -0.30% -0.02%
(Profit after tax (PAT)/Average Equity)

(5) Inventory turnover ratio (in days) NA NA
(Average inventory/Sale of products in days)

(6) Debtors turnover ratio (in days) NA NA
(Average trade receivables/Turnover in days

(7) Trade payables turnover ratio (in days) NA NA
(Average Trade Payables/Expenses)

(8) Net capital turnover ratio (in days) NA NA
(Average working capital/Turnover

(9) Net profit ratio (%) NA NA
(Net profit after tax/Turnover)

(10) Return on Capital Employed (%) -0.30% -0.02%
(EBIT /Average capital employed)

(11) Return on investment (%) NA NA

(Net gain/(loss) on sale/fair value changes of mutual funds/Average investment
funds in current investments)
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The Company has not begun commercial operations till date since inception from 2004. Capital dredging work was suspended
on the direction of H'ble Supreme court in 2007 due to various litigations. Company has also sold various operational assets like
tugs, navigational aids, launches, buoys due to cessation of operational activities from the year 2009 and onwards. As per
directions of MoS vide letter dated 18.06.2019, SCL in its 59th Board meeting dated 28.06.2019 accorded approval for sending
the proposal of closure of the company to MoS after obtaining legal opinion. The Additional Solicitor General has opined on
13.12.2019 that the corporation can be wound up by Section 272 of the Companies Act,2013 subject to other conditions. In the
meeting chaired by Hon'ble Minister of State for PSW on the closure of Sethusamudram corporation on 29.04.2021,the process
of settlement of dues to DCI was discussed. The Ministry of PSW as per the communication dated 24.06.2021 has requested to
send the comments on the decision taken on 29.04.2021 regarding the balance of amount due to DCI so that a time line may be
drawn for completion of activities for closure of SCL within 6 months. Accordingly, the company has furnished its comments on
27.07.2021.

The Company is yet to appoint a compliance officer being a Company Secretary on board of the Company which is mandatory as
per provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalf of the Board

For Ravi & Raghu
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.005060S Sd/-
Chairman cum Managing Director

Sd/-
(K RAVI)
Partner
M.No.026783 Sd/-
UDIN No0.25026783BMIXQ09287 Smt. J.P. Irene Cynthia, IAS

Director
Sd/-
Shri. Malla Srinivasa Rao
General Manager (Finance)
Place: Chennai
Date: 01.08.2025.
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
CIN : U75111TN2004GO0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

CASHFLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Particulars March 31' 2025 March 31' 2024
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
A |Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net Profit before Exceptional Item & Tax -248.20 -17.54
Adjusted for :
Depreciation for the year - -
Interest on Investments (23.16) (22.30)
Operating Profit before working Capital changes (271.36) (39.84)
Adjustments for changes in working Capital
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and other financial assets (17.24) (5.02)
(Increase) / Decrease Other Current Assets (8.45) 13.37
(Increase) / Decrease Other Non-Current Assets 262.17 -
Increase / (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities 1.21 (3.62)
Increase / (Decrease) Other Non-Current Liabilities - -
Increase / (Decrease) Provisions - -
Increase / (Decrease) Current Tax Liability - -
Cash generated from operations (33.67) (35.11)
Income Tax Paid - -
Cash flow before Exceptional items (33.67) (85.11)
Exceptional items:
Loss on sale of Capital work in progress - -
Provision for impairment - -
Adjusted for Non cash items - -
Cash flow from Exceptional items - -
Net Cash from Operating activities (33.67) (35.11)
B |[Cash flow from Investing activities
Interest from Investments 23.16 22.30
Interest on Income tax refund -
Net Cash from Investing activities 23.16 22.30
C [Cash flow from financing activities - -
Net Increase in cash & cash Equivalents (10.52) (12.81)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 325.68 338.49
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 315.16 325.68

Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

1 to 33

As per report of even date
for Ravi & Raghu
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0005060S

Sd/-
(K RAVI)
Partner
M.No.026783

Sd/-

Shri. Malla Srinivasa Rao
General Manager (F)
Place :Chennai
Date : 01.08.2025.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Chairman cum Managing Director

sd/-

Smt. J. P. Irene Cynthia, IAS

Director
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai —

600 119.

a)

b)

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Share of INR 10 each isssues,
subscribed and fully paid

As At 31st March 2022

Issue of Share Capital

As at 31st March 2023

Issue of Share Capital

As At 31st March 2024

OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 31 March 2025

As At 31st March 2024

Profit for the period & Excess Depn
Other Comprehensive Income, net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income

As At 31st March 2025

For the year ended 31 March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Profit for the period & Excess Depn
Other Comprehensive Income, net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income

As At 31st March 2024

As per report of even date
For Ravi & Raghu
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.00O05060S

Sd/-
(K RAVI)
Partner
M.No.026783

Sd/-
Shri. Malla Srinivasa Rao
General Manager (F)
Place :Chennai
Date : 01.08.2025.

No. of Shares Amount
74,50,00,000 74,500
74,50,00,000 74,500
74,50,00,000 74,500
74,50,00,000 74,500
CAPITAL RETAINED TOTAL OTHER
RESERVE EARNINGS EQUITY
1,499.59 5,510.90 7,010.49
- (248.20) (248.20)
- (248.20) (248.20)
1,499.59 5,262.70 6,762.29
RESERVE EARNINGS | EQUITY |
1,499.59 5,528.45 7,028.04
- (17.55) (17.55)
- (17.55) (17.55)
1,499.59 5,510.90 7,010.49

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Chairman cum Managing Director

Sd/-
Smt. J.P. Irne Cynthia, IAS
Director
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3T Hitied RaRor @ §:

IGESSIES

Sea Ay

27.12.1982

& 3R caaaRe Aegar

NP (APIAB SoTAIR) T TH.CH (A,
TSl I TATRIAHAC SladeT) 333 Sa¥cge
TH TFATeISHT, BYY, HRA

ufeeter wefAfAEeea & Areed, off $3m g Tqol
3T Ufcerh ifordll, T JfAaraer 3w
faargR

AT

Ucdd, Oid URded I TR HATT Jar
HRAT Wid d Bfoed geewelE aur ta 3R
Arsree, ufeers Ugde UrcaRfy, Uic e,
Uil BRI # 15 FTd 8 SITET HFHd

AJHAH HRUNI fofAes &
3mafaa uldegiaan

P

AJHHACH HRURR ferfdes & DG

37T ACADT &H TIT I

3T hufaar & e /gesadn PUAT BT ATH Ra/gefRa &
ueplid

oo daa CIEGE)

Iy & e sufeya @i & doot
T gEar

PTiRe TP RUE & FeRoT Teqd & |

wuer fRAfAIA 2013 H 9T 161 M IR ¥ AN Rguar Fmr @mEva 4
02636799)U.U1.0 T SI.H & fA¢U® &l A e & gfafafy Riftaer wRkes
3% 33T gRT 38 a1 ATAT dah fl dRE dd HRTaT THTST ST |
3h A0S, AT dgIed WP W AR oRd gU Ut & fod A qum GIEY
% SFeH gNT WA HeheU & & A HSEA & Igaiea Afed 1 Rt fasm
o1 fFgad o & RAwRer 6 A §

A Rqusr s (S3mdea 9. 02636799), AfAT g & 3remar s =g Aders

Hehod A AT el T@d |

TATT : Ao
fe&dih: 14.08.2025

dI$ & A P gR
®/-
(A1 geirer greltare, 3msuTH)

yeTeT Og yaY fAeersh




JgaHGHA PR fafdes
(AT TIPR BT 3T9H)
Hr3meua: U75111TN2004GO1054824

USiipd HrATerd: HRAT FGT faafaarery, 32is, A=A - 600 119
facerent dr Rure

RRURPT I,

ag 2024-2025 B A O a¥ & fow Huelt & @rdi & or@r gdfard faavor
F Ty .31 AT 2025 F v 207 aiffes RAE H, 3muF A2t B wEgd
A H agd GA & W T |

1. e fafream
GLSED!
faraor 2024-25 2023-24
3T HAS 23.22 22.30
g (271.42) (39.85)
@ Efe A | | e
o mg i (248.20) (17.55)
R R | |
R G 0.00 0.00
H & dIG ofTH /Il (248.20) (17.55)
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2. fofg ged=
HUA F HUAT HRITR LE del fhar &1 38 &g A, Ay Farer & fgem Aded

& AR, Bl T UTd A & 916, DUAT b FHUS & UEdd Aol &g, .O.H
&, hUAT o EATh 28 S 2019 & &I Hehed HEAT 59/03 UId foham § 3y,
Old URded g STAHdd GRAed & AT IoT FAIT Hr Jegetar # e

29.04.2021 & AT dSh H, HUN P dG Bl W TAT dA b faw g
sfoeT PRURAA 36 3aT &t grar & Auera & gfhar W =@ 6 73|
gretifeh, Ie Ffad forar Sar & 6 dgadgs R fafdes & 3ifdw v @
9¢ B T FIAT FHATST §RT 3T e el &1 TS & 3R Ul 37U idrafat
Bl TRT TW U & IO, 39 TSluH & gl WM I7 § 38 3Tl AU &
forT @ uftham o € f 78 ¥

TeTde a¥ & gRie, duel o oo a¥ & g aRofieg & &0 #F & TR
gdIT HJAR €.17.54 o€ i & fIeg ©.248.20 @@ &I &1 Ushipd fham &
Jg e, fAeda a¥ 2024-25 & fow @ g @fa @ @ Sdieg grr amn
feufa qur Riswrfasiee, afaciion & fow $.226.69 om@ A & gHR & HROT

g |

3. STHTA
qep arforicge gRarele Y& el g37 &, 3Mush fages Raleids 3afd & fov

forely amarier Y IR A& A ¥
4. fofg ag & gafd 3k RO fr afre & g o fufa & gafaa
Hifas oRada 3R ufdagan
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TaTEH # HUA gRT e & fRU aw 35 et & d9y A, vANTE grRI
aifsd Toavwe afafa grr decge’ @or & fAuew I« & )X W o T a
dfaa faarg w1 afafa grr o' Aoty form o= & 76 ©.136.72 03 Siams
B T ¥l degaR, [T a¥/(2021-22) & e wadva & U 3ueey Al
¥ %.71.00 U H Auern 3R TR due JF SIS P T T T F
foT #IRa WHR & T wergar Aeh &1 A 6 guereddr & R faed
ay 2024-25 H UL HUAT GRT SIS BT Bl I A& Hr 778 |

5. U7, IIRET &l TIaxor
HUA & BUA IRATH, 2013 B URT 186 & ded B HOT 3R IRE F&F &
T |

6. faaer
au & GRI, 3MUdhT HUAT gRT i AW Ader A& fovar =r &)

7. |rafy S
THT AT F FHeTHT a¥ & IR PIS FTARRAT THPR A0 haT &

8. TR o fag=or

HUA A 37 ~gAdA [T e & Thpfa 3R Reifsa & oo duedr gro
gars a8 Afaat 3R ufkanst & dc & I @ 3R ake o o
Tifta fopr § 3R 30 yeR O Ruiféer & fow, @ ddea Siiva (Uh) gRT
HANSGT § | W IR oledced HUASY gRT A &1 e [ fo=or
AT T ITaRTHAT P YR W A HT AT wrd fhar Srwan |
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9. fagere i [FFASRY &1 T

(@uer JTAfATa, 2013 &7 URT 134(3))

i faraRoT digast & 3TYR W AfaerRies dnTd FFdere & ded 31T ak W Tdigd
orer Rgrar (Sfeedl) & IgaR IR foe Sa €1 Showdy 3 o srfafags 2013
(3TTATATS) i URT 133 & ded FUIRA 3fAary or@r A s anfde €, T wue
(or@n) e, 2014 & AF9a 7 & @Y uer Jrar &, 3fAfATs & gy Aat o
AU # fAuiRa orar Ad! 8 $IS Agcaqe! e a8 &

fac e giE X & fon:
(T) aTiep @reil & ARY H, ATHA TEATT § HAT ST FTETBIOT & ATY o]

oT@Tehe] HTADT DI UTeld TehaT ITT &

(&) facerent o 0 er@iche Aifadt a1 aae fohar § 3R Seg oomdR o foRanm § 3R
U8 Aot 3R 31gerar orome € S 3T 3R fdeyet € arfes o ad & 3iq & sueh
& HTHCT T FEAT o1 FEN 3 TATuet €27 3R 37 ay & forw U &1 omer 3R &1l
f&am 5 F|

() fcemept o wuel it Fuf o grar & forw 3R ararad) 3R 3w sifaafaaansit
BT Aehed AR TaT T & forw 58 31T & waara & AR gy orer Repts &
TERETa & fore 3R 3R oaTE S@ara fr ¥

() ARt F A @At @ T AT UfasIa & 3MYR W AR R §;
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(3) Mt & HUAT gRT UTeleT fopT ST aTel 3R AT fAa=or AuiRa fee &
3R 0 AR O AT gatg € 3R g €01 & &7 ) ® F; AT

(T) fAgerept & Tef Sy Blefel &b UTTLTEAT BT IUTerd AT X & forw 3faa
JuTTell IR &Y § 3R I fop o) yonfora uatg & 3R M ST A e AR @ e I

10. @1 TIeTh

Huar FAFTA, 2013 fir URT 139 F T #H, YRT & A¥Fe IR Feemr
WIaTeh o AFH B fAgd fhar §1 ARIF0T 373R TS HUeAT, II¢S Thrdecd, doods
&l 9§ 2024-25 % U Huedr F Hifafds o@r gdars & ®u H s fear
ol

10.1 gifafAe @r gdem Rue
T a¥ 2024-25 & AT U & FifAAd @ gaTdh, AGY AR 33X TS

HUAT, AICS TRTBCCH, of hUaAT & Tl W faudia 1 Gam & |

10.2 Fifafd® J@mudiets &1 Tafo™y &1 3R

fAgere &1 TUIAUT J/ud 134(3 .)) (TH) U=t 3fAfATa, 2013 F R & fauda
T 7 @Rre Rue & @ifafde oamadiers gr fohar r=m 3o
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T & or@r et 6 Rare

U T STaTd

1)

]

T AT & O ARel & @y W
T TUH H o@sh@r fRar ¥ agaegd
HRURLT faf@es ("dua) g 31 &I, 2025
o doim ofie, 3= caue 3T afed oy AR
o @1 feaxor, sfrady & uRade &1 faeor
3R av & fow awdr yare &1 fJaver 3Rk A
QST §1 T3t 33 vow oy faaron &
fore, [Ieet Agcaqer ean Aifaat & armer 3R
a¥ & fOU 37T ATEATCHD STTABRT ATfFT &

TR I A IR AR gadA SEARRT &
AR RUie & ufdge T & 3TUR @ =1 fpe
AT ATHST &b Adcd P HRUT, SWRIh TSl
b ATHA 6 FTATT F hual (FRAT r@r ATh)
fager, 2015 (FNA) & a1y ufsa sfafFger &
URT 133 & ded FUIRA aRd o@r #AwT
afed 9RA & 3H d W Tpad a@r Rgiar
& 3Hg®U fATuaT TRAIT qAT IgHd SSIid
& ®7 A .31, 2025 B FAE dW & fow
3T OUe I, sFadl d uRada 3R 3T
DSl AT Hied FHeT o1 BT HJdlee fhar

T |

A A Al 32 A A
18.06.2019 & UF & HATLIH &
Tsg & & Ay 3gaEr
AT & feATTehd 28.06.2019
59dt A1S o H Pl TT UTT
TR b I HU Pl GG P
& gEdEa @ Oid aRded
HATIT P Aol & T sy &
¥ | dgER, THHITS & dg P
P YT FAAAT I JST =T
ar | f&. 28.08.2019 @
THHEITS P dG W & fow
IUATT AT dT hedAl b Iy
A wowet Hr T oA
fg.13.12.2019 &1 felr a8 ot
Urd gRaed HIGF b HFHAGA
& YR W HAGA HT gichar
URY &Y Srwely |
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2)

uTg Iy 3R oRREYfaar #ifde sfaffadar &
Ufasid & ®7 #H I @ AT AT & IR H
Agcaqul TeE Uar v ¥ 3R swEfow Rl
faaRor are ”ar & 3R W IR T8 fvw
ST |

& MMUR W IR dA6l SN Il vaya Rarféar
Fafy & a1 I8 Fuiia war § 5 a8 ufas=
P AT FEAT Idl & IT IUR §¢ Pl
ATedT &, IT 3TP UTH VAT el & 3TdTal Pis

arEafas ey A8 &1

YR

HUAT o 2004 H 3TAT TATUAT & oG 8 AT doh
aiftrfoaes Fared Y& 6 fhar §1 & Féa W
golt i B @ fAelfad a e s |
2007 # TAffe HeheAl & HRUT FUWH HIC Bl
HEhR TPMS| U= o gy 2009 3R 3T ¢
q uRarea afafafaat i gaf@ & wRoT @,
AfaAEe vsy, dieg, 9y ST faffe aRareaa
gufaar o ot B Tsg AN & feAie
18.06.2019 % UF & fadell & 3JAR, THET
S 3uelr 59t A% dow feAid 28.06.2019 H
BN H P & I HUA P dg P b
UEdd @ Uid ORded FAET . HAold dr
AN & I AHARD i@y Fele
13.12.2019 &I T &T ¢ o duar 3rfafags &
URT 272 & ded 99T @ d¢ fhar S Hahdr
€, 2013 37 ordf & A AGAT TSI,
STeloRTel 3R T A &1 eaerdr # g8 Joh
H A & TIT FereAnT 29.04.2021 &Y HUAT B
dg A W T A g, ST PRURAA 30T

URT ¥.3 & AJER EIdF ol
dieter ROE &1 ufdge T &
YR WX " gfase 30 o
faeron @1 =re] UfasE & YR
W dIR el ®en Ife gaua
Ruiféar 3af & ag a8 AuRa
a1 & & ag ufasa & ga@
TRAT TTEdT & AT AR dc; AT
el &, IT 38k UTd VAT I &
Hdr s arEdfad fadeq a8
gl

P AT I AT HOAT I 37
de d¢ A & v 3R @s fow
UG X @ & HAAT BT 39
Tgg # Tefal zafaw,
fereRoT =re], el & 3TYR W IR
fopar e &
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sf3ar @ ¢ M & fAuera $r ufkar ox ==t
& TS|

Ucdd, Uid gRaea 31 Steramt #@area 3 e
24.06.2021 & FAR & HFAR SFoor HRURLAA
3% 3T @ g TR & ey F7 AU o
3R 6 7T F AR HUA P dg RS » T
TATARGT B QU wA & T Th FHIE!
RIR & & IO R B

dlc d@e&ar 6, 7 3 . & fow gRewor 16
& gy # Ry gaErea, e 371EE,
sfSior & forw graars wrg fear Sier §

gUR - wifgEl, AR &
fafay urcg 3R g&Ei qar

uifcar & 3 afy & fo
duat ufthar & ¥ fRelr sh
AN H qaied F JAR A€
1A O g R AR
R PSS @ ol SHB ool
ST 3R 3T oEr av A

GURT ST |

& &1 T AEER 3R TIHAOT F IR,
HUAT gRT I i Raféor W 3raie
focfrr Aot & SrEradieT W ATTERA A
H garT AT HARe [AIFT & 3ETgR
UeHl &b IUR W IT AEEST &b IR W
foifr Ruifésr W 3uer 3naRe i
Ao Tefg A& fopam ¥ sedege 3w
IICS THBECH 3IHE BATI TH BRUT F,
TR I & foT YR uerd @R & fow
TAd 3ugh i dey sucey A & 6

HUN J NTAT FRIGR YLE Al
frar | Farea IR Sgaa#A
defed HET ®Y A B
IR I Hr FAS [ anfe
AT & | UM A 3HUA
aRe O Tmmar &
Afadt F AT F AIHA
femor 3R uftear fear |
D dIG DHUAT gRI Dl TdIpid
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FT FUAT F g fadg RaifEr w gatm
aRe foim @aFor o1 3R =1 o
aRe o @g=or 31 &, 2025 dF
THTA &I F HTH BT & Al & HUAT &
TSI g AR & @ odiet
A A o@r e ¢EE b TG db
IRFd  FAeTda B # wafa,
I W faar foear B

AR Repifdor & =gegan fada
dded & for e Seery
fGar | & U dFea gro
ST (Uh) Igafed € | &
IR dd-cd AAfeT & 3reget
T gy fAgers Hr Fpid &g
a8 gRT 3G HEM ST
AR 3rgaAtea ured @ & AARD
foei &ior 3R o= Sifaan
Al Seel |

11. gioarerR o@r adier

HEE i 3 vafucH, wiFeRie U afdare @, i ay 2024-25 &
foT MUt Ul B FiRErerR @ glieT e & fov fAgs fear = o

3ol IaraT & 6, Ul & fAGeF FAsel @1 e TadT fAgeep R duelr
=g i g @ Siset HRIGRT gl 3R IR-BRIBRT Agerpt 3R A1fad
e & 3RT dgaa & @ fhar &1 afed o afem R F w9

H AHgerdeAdh-1 F Holoed § |

11.1 gfRarerRt  Jwaders & fevaforat &1 3a1 &

Aeohe RIS 3MifSexr gRT 31ue 3ifse Ruie & & 18 Iogar ar 3dietor )
HUAT IHATATH, 2013 H URT 204 & ded ACAF BT TTEHIOT:
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. gioarer  or@r Wiete & e &
g. Jragdr

T T STaTd

1) | &uelt & Agers Fizd & o Aghe | Fuah gt & @@ gdr ®
B B FEER Agedt 3R - |vadTa F A FA Tadd
SRIGRT fAgerep AR afda et | gt @ fagie & o
Fgad faget &, 3R ol dfRa & | 7t ® gfafafca. gy,
3Rd dqere & @1y fhar = B 39 dh FAET 3 wEditd &
a5 #H P Tadd fAged dr
forg o fomar

&t o e A # faamua
UHRId  aRd HuR  afg
s o &y e §
3R ol gfat & T
M sENEaRt &1 g0y R
¢ | 9gudcal & drase ol
bu R @ g e A
3\AY T

12. ygya o= 3R fardvor

vy Tt 3 fadwor (Tagiv) oy A€ 8, wifh vadve a 31 ae earaaris
geITelel Y& AT ThaT 8.

13. AR fSFAed Rue

IR THFAGRT RUIC (R3R3R) AN 61 &, Fifch THATS o 318 dh cIaaTd
HIIATEN Y& Ao fHaT &

14, =graeted a1 RAfETA gRT TIRd Agcaqul dAr AERIS 3meer
HafSy 3 huel & gareld duT A @Y <@ U feqeer a1 Sarrer a1 Weed gr
PIS AecaQUl dAT ARISA AT JIRT ¢l fohar =T |
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15. aTf¥en faaxoft &t 31
HJeTdd —2 F HeldA g |
16. HATAT U&T & ATY I AT eFaeAT U/S 188(1)
IS 3h T GdY G & |
17. T&2res & A gih 3R arivsifdes WX ot Aifd
$UIT faed W HRURE aad 3T eoqult & &Ry 2 gd|
18. HUAT & ATHAT BT U
Th TIBRT TISA Bl & AT, HUAT BT G 3T e F fafaafaa gonferat
3R uferan3it gRT fovar SiTar &1

19. Rerd # wATeiawor
hUAT GRT 3NETOT ¥ PIS ATA & TAATAOT A &l YFAd el & |
20. STEH Jaue e &1 b 3R BrRieage

G2 Fer U deh F TR 3R fod | FS WAL @1 ST T & 3R
g favty dar &
21. T TAATH, 2013 FT URT 134 & ded HIAATRAT HT faaor

e a§ & SR el &1 P T FATRT A% & | oAEr 5 af 2004 @
hUA & gATeld YR T A dIE § HUAT BT URAT el g3 aur fafde
foEerfa & SROT a¥ 2007 F AN ITAAH AT F A F HFER
$itee $ToiT B Aelfad gan | safor sduiat @ g @l oep graure
el o |

22. FoiT T TET0T, Wafahr raenmor 3k fageh qgr 3ma 3R afkdtwa

hUAT HTATAIH, 2013 T URT 134 & AR, HUAT (@) [9FH, 2014 & AU
ufdd, 3mudh fAGRmhl 1 Hear & b HuA 3 Tb IJUAT FATAA YE Ael
forar &, safow graura anep A& §1 duelr & g aifahr s & Fara
B afAfafr € § 3R a§ & R fael o1 & o1 37 a1 Iy AL g3
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23. 3UN:

U J foiT av 2024-25 & el frdY off grafd xor &1 AH TS Jorr
=y

24.a¥ & aRIF e dead I1 TAIRAT FUAT IT Felisg & Y aAdrel huar

BT ATH
37Uk U Pl B legsd, TBe deak AT TAATE HU=T Jef aidr |

25. AT B H¥PR AfATAIH, 2005

TR HUA o HRA & ARG DI FIAT Yo el R FHUAr & drAepraT A
STaTaeEr 3R UREIAT gaTT [@A & faw g@ar & AfeR 1fafATa, 2005 @y
frar &1 Ruetda a¥ & SRia vereln 3mdeaTd IRETE FAA[ATA & Tvd
g & faflaa darfaa 3k 37 fear o=

26. BUReT M W RUE

T 31 & AT d¥ & foT HioRe garda W ROl AR, 2025 39 YR Folod

© 3rferdee - 3.

27.9mTd Reprs

HYAT & forw wuar ARAFTH 2013 FHr GRT 148(1)F ded g PR o oINPT Rars
& 3IETUT & Soold@ el fohar |

28. 5T # Afgem I 3ciisd & ded oA (Y, Ay, fFaro) sifafaas
2013 dur AfRer @erfheor

FHIATRAT A TCAT - YT

29.1af5e <otar Aifa

FHIAATRAT A TE&AT - YT

30. ARfAE afafee fAfATH 1961

FHIAATRAT A TEAT - YT

T PReE Fied & v i ST T @

JJaHH PraRe fafdes
TS deed &/-
feaTa: 30.07.2025 37¢TeT I UdY TACerdh

(r3msua F.01300101)
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S 3t Yus gAifges
DU AfaTerd ARaTIRIETd
S . S M), e, ververd, veeds, droat 3/95¢, AT Pioret & [ R/
HU afea IRTRIUTS 629201
ARSI affrerrg,

JcT: 098421—34891, 095788—08888
HIF— 04652—234289

$-3ga: johnohilvi@yahoo.co.in
q9aTEE: www.johnohilvi.com

B . THIR—3
fared aguRien Rare
31 A9 2025 B FATT fad 99 & forw
[®uit =T 2013 & &RT 204(1) T BuAl (FYfaT iR aa +ifii) ™, 2014

P 199 |9 & IR W]
Jar #
qa,
AEYEH U feor,
eel RTCYE 3% UIe HeloiHe,
I PRE IS, I,
I~ — 600 119

I AgEsd pruneE fafics (WemsT: Jr5111ETT 2004 ST S 31M5054824)
(39 aIg BUHl FH SITQM) & gRI AN |ifdfed Graedl & AT T A PHIUIRS
UfAT BT UTel BT AT oikdl URIeT &l | HIURe IATeRYT /Al Sgurerd & Hedid
TG TAT A fIaR Udhe &+ =g ATl MER Uae= & wd Aiearerd oRaTIRIeT]

ESISRIEN

HU GRT RIET BUAl BT b, IR, AT g, B TAT BIga a1 a1 R

T = Rre &1 Fa IR PUl, S ABRI, Ysicd qm uiidaa ufafafrl grr,
AT oRITIIET & SR & T FaT & AER R, H v+ faR ) I8 Rule &_am g
b, 31 A/ 2025 B FAQ 90 a9 & IETONET AAE DI WA B gY, 4 Grd
Fifafdre graem=i &1 IFUT fhar T d FUA @ U I dre—UfGAT 7 qAT SuTer
I3, g9 918 Bl T8 RUIE & 3wy |
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H =, urgul & AR fa31 A/ 2025 & A<y 9uid & foy Agaygsd druReE fofics

gRT 3rREvl fby U o=y Rare g wigel fdy v Redw den yuz, fee gRaer, Iu«,
RIS BT URIEToT fHaT |

() ®un Srfaf e 2013 (srffaw) a w91 R | B8R |

HUAl 7 BUA AT 1956 /2013 & T8 9TV U HRIFAEAT TFor 59 Geer |
wige fhy MU R & @71 fBar |
fefl, Bu gRT A1 H W el @ Fgfe onfl 9@ 78 &t T8 |

(iiy gem S (fafam) arfdfes 1956 (‘TARATeTRY’) dorr W 1 TR & 81T |

(i) SutRTe™ 3\ 1996 der faf™ g SufgH 91 yeR & &R |

(iv) faceh o geem orfaifm 1999 don fom g fafew 1 y&R & 8 |

(V) Rem @ UiSl die sfUsar Affm 1992 (‘Td § @1 oE ) & dsa
Sfectfaa faf-rgd 9 Anfes{ o 781 8 @ife du-l Ardole Sl & IR
Jfrrd g |
(V) 9RA & GRET 9 Ul dls (W & Iaci U1 9 <haliad )fafaq 2011
(§) YRA & GR& 9 Yool dls (3Te] ¢fST & fAvey) fafvas 1992 |
() 9RT & GReT G Yol dre (Yol 9 fewararer i) faffa| 2009 |

(@) 9RT & GRAT 9 Yol drs (SIRT T IR SFAWR Toied & IORgR) fafrm
1993 |
(vi) < & ger frefeRed o @Al & R H garm T @ S fR wu | o
% forg a2 |
1. a9 BT YA AAFIH 1936
2. f=1a" 9a9  erfafae 1948
3. 9 uiRsiffe erfSfH, 1976

4. @1 oM (fafrm qer S=e) &ifef==H, 1970

5. 9T o fauy g fmfiesor sifefas 1986
6. TATARUT YRET IAMARIH 1986

IR (5T fFERer SR o) s, 1981

N

9 frfaRad aR] @vel &l rured & W Sitd f&ar |

() ¥RT U AfTT & AT §RT SIRI AfdTer #d

(i) B BUN B WA H HU IR GRET B B BRI, <id [AFTH gRT GaRa =@
PR ARL &1 BATT |
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e orafYy & RE fA=fIRad sraclie & MR W SWR SfecilRad srfafam,
oM, faf-re, ArieelM, AF® o1fq T SU= §IRT uTierd fhal T & |

HUA §RT A0S Jae are) fbar S & ar uRRaAreTiell &l o & Refd
HUAT TT A ARBRT B W T MeT B |

H amt RuiE o=am § 6 —

DO b IR ASA Sad WA H 9IS H dudl Afgd, Afgen fewe, W@
ezl @1 Fgfea 9 o eRiues Feee 9o IR-eRiuds eerd iR AT
et & @ 1fod € den 98 R wWad vl o FRgfea fear S 2 | aemie
A & IRM VRN Hedl # "fed uRadd |HEE= § don e & uraus &
3IUTE H AR AT & | JMARH & UTaersii & rgurerd § AHIET Y & SR drs
& ezl § gRed= fear wr |

IS dod DI ATYAl 7 VI Il Bl Gl fhar a1 qem SR iR BRI
R fawga fewoft o g & Ua far ar qen SRl § 986 | Ugd IRl &1 e
I 3R WEIHROT 7] 3R 96 # refgel wrfieR) 7q Ufear AiE 2 |

PR & U TR & © H IR Ggdd & AWl $I [TaR &l 61 &9 iR o
foram < 2 |

# amr Rurd &xar € fb o fafd, Fram faffme &k Arfee™ & wrer Arfrer ik
GHRed B &g DU B ATBR AR T & DY BUH DI UfBAT AR YoTell & |

H 3T Ruré e € o, oRguiern @y & SRM BUl PRIBAT WR &I gRU &
SWiad fafdy, foraw, fafem, arfee™ snfe & sured ¥ @IS Ry ger & oy dRars
T E

©/-
Sl S Aifged

THHIH:4513 / 414010
FEISTA: TH004513UH001693123
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FORM NO. MGT-7

[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of
rule 11of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Form language (@ English () Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
(i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company

Global Location Number (GLN) of the company
* Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

(ii) (a) Name of the company

(b) Registered office address

Annexure - |l

Annual Return

(other than OPCs and Small
Companies)

U75111TN2004GOI1054824 Pre-fill

AAICS8428D

SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORAT

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PORTMANAGEMENT
EAST COAST ROAD UTHANDI

CHENNAI

Chennai

Tamil Nadu

FAnaaNn

(c) *e-mail ID of the company SCx¥xxxxx%%%]| COM
(d) *Telephone number with STD code Q4x*¥xx%%5 ]
(e) Website
(i)  Date of Incorporation 06/12/2004
(iv) Type of the Company Category of the Company Sub-category of the Company
Public Company Company limited by shares Union Government Company
(v) Whether company is having share capital ® Yes O No
(vi) *"Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) O Yes ® No

(b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Pre-fill
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Annexure - II


Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents

(vii) *Financial year From date
(viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held
(a) If yes, date of AGM

(b) Due date of AGM

(c) Whether any extension for AGM granted

01/04/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY) Todate |31/03/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)
® Yes O No
23/12/2024
30/09/2024
® Yes O No
d) If yes, provide the Service Request Number (SRN) of the application form filed for Pre-fill
F98772676

extension

(e) Extended due date of AGM after grant of extension

30/12/2024

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

*Number of business activities

—_

S.No [Main Description of Main Activity group (Business  |Description of Business Activity % of turnover
Activity Activity of the
group code Code company
1 H Transport and storage H3 Water transport 0

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

(INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given |

Pre-fill All

S.No

Name of the company

CIN/ FCRN
Joint

Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/

Venture

% of shares held

1

IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
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(i) *SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Equity share capital

Total number of equity shares

1,000,000,000 |745,000,000 745,000,000 745,000,000

Total amount of equity shares (in

Rupees) 10,000,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7,450,000,000 7,450,000,000

Number of classes 1

Number of equity shares 1,000,000,000 |745000000 |745000,000 |745,000,000

Nominal value per share (in rupees) 10 10 10 10

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees) 10,000,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7,450,000,000 |7.,450,000,000

(b) Preference share capital

Total number of preference shares

Total amount of preference shares
(in rupees)

Number of classes

Number of preference shares

Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

(c) Unclassified share capital

Total amount of unclassified shares

(d) Break-up of paid-up share capital

Equity shares Physical | DEMAT | Total

At the beginning of the year
745,000,0%§ 0 745000000 |7,450,000,0(7,450,000,
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Preference shares

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Pubic Issues

0 0 0 0
ii. Rights issue

0 0 0 0
iii. Bonus issue

0 0 0 0
iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment

0 0 0 0
v. ESOPs

0 0 0 0
vi. Sweat equity shares allotted

0 0 0 0
vii. Conversion of Preference share 0 0 0 0
viii. Conversion of Debentures

0 0 0 0
ix. GDRs/ADRs 0 0 0 0
x. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Buy-back of sh
i. Buy-back of shares 0 0 0 0
ii. Shares forfeited

0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital

0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year

745,000,00( 745000000 |7,450,000,0|7,450,000,

At the beginning of the year

20

0 0 0 0
Increase during the year

0 0 0 0
i. Issues of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares

0 0 0 0
iii. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Redemption of shares

0 0 0 0
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ii. Shares forfeited 0 0 0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital
0 0 0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0 0
ISIN of the equity shares of the company
(i) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares) 0
Class of shares (i) (if) (iii)

Number of shares

Before split /

Consolidation Face value per share

Number of shares

After split /

Consolidation Face value per share

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *

[X] Nil
[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media] O Yes O No (O Not Applicable
Separate sheet attached for details of transfers O Yes O No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital
Media may be shown.

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer 1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ Amount per Share/
Units Transferred Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)
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Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer

1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock

Number of Shares/ Debentures/
Units Transferred

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname middle name first name
Ledger Folio of Transferee
Transferee's Name
Surname middle name first name
(iv) *“Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)
Particulars Number of units Nominal value per Total value
unit
Non-convertible debentures
0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
y 0 31 0 0



ce
Text Box


Particulars

Nomin
unit

Number of units

al value per

Total value

Total

Details of debentures

Class of debentures

Outstanding as at  |Increase during the

Decrease during the

Outstanding as at

the beginning of the |year year the end of the year
year
Non-convertibl ntur
on-convertible debentures 0 0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0 0 0

(v) Securities (other than shares and debentures)

0

Type of Number of Nominal Value of  |Total Nominal Paid up Value of |Total Paid up Value
Securities Securities each Unit Value each Unit
Total

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover

(ii) Net worth of the Company

8,151,050,000

VI. (a) “SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters

S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares Percentage
1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 0 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indi NRI
(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI) 0 0 0
(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI) 0 0 0
5 Government
(i) Central Government
495,000,000 66.44 0
(ii) State Government
0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
%2 0 0
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Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign institutional investors

6. g 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 0 0 0
Venture capital

8. 0 0 0
Body corporate

9. (not mentioned above) 250,000,000 33.56 0

10. Others 0 0 0

Total
745,000,000 100 0 0
Total number of shareholders (promoters) 8

(b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters

S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares| Percentage

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 0 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI
(i) Non-resident Indian (NRI) . ; ;
iii) Foreign national (other than NRI
(iif) g ( ) 0 0 0

5 Government
(i) Central Government

0 0 0
ii) State G t
(i) State Governmen 0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0

Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign institutional investors

6. 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 39 0 0
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Venture capital
8. 0 0 0
Body corporate
9. (not mentioned above) 0 0 0
10. Others 0 0 0
Total
0 0 0 0
Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 0
Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters) 8

VII. *“NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS
(Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Promoters 8 8
Members

(other than promoters) 0 0
Debenture holders 0 0

VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors

Category Number of directors at the Number of directors at the end | Percentage of shares held by
beginning of the year of the year directors as at the end of year
Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive
A. Promoter
1 4 1 0 0 0
B. Non-Promoter
0 0 0 0 0 0
(1) Non-Independent
0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Independent
(1) Indep 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Nominee Directors
representing 0 2 0 7 0 0
(i) Banks & FIs
0 0 0 0 0 0
(i1) Investing institutions
0 0 0 0 0 0
(ii1) Government
0 2 0 7 0 0
iv) Small share holders
) 0 0 4 9 0 0 0
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(v) Others

Total

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date |8

(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name DIN/PAN Designation Number of equity Date of cessa_wtion_
share(s) held (after closure of financial
year : If any)
HARANADHLAKSHMII 07295378 Nominee director 0
SUNIL PALIWAL 01310101 Managing Director 0
PRADEEPKUMARRO" 10395264 Nominee director 0
JESUDASANPETERIF 08839241 Nominee director 0
DURGESHKUMARDU 09207436 Nominee director 0
S.DIVAKAR 09675405 Nominee director 0 24/06/2024
GOPINATH NAYAK 10078138 Nominee director 0 30/10/2024
BIMAL KUMAR JHA 07059268 Nominee director 0 24/06/2024
(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year 3
Name DIN/PAN Designation at the . . [Nature of change
S . Date of appointment/ change in . .
beginning / during the . . . (Appointment/ Change in
i . designation/ cessation . ) .
financial year designation/ Cessation)
THANALAPATHY Kl 03104487 Director 30/08/2023 Cessation
RAMA MOHANA RA 07620951 Nominee director 30/08/2023 Cessation
PARMESHWAR BAI 09128834 Nominee director 19/12/2023 Cessation

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

N

Type of meeting

Date of meeting

Total Number of
Members entitled to
attend meeting

Attendance

Number of members
attended

% of total
shareholding

ANNUAL GENERAL MEET!

29/12/2023

35
7

86
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B. BOARD MEETINGS

*Number of meetings held |4

Total Number of directors Attendance
S. No. Date of meeting associated as on the date
of meeting Number of directors
attended % of attendance
1 02/05/2023 5 2 40
2 30/08/2023 5 4 80
3 19/12/2023 5 4 80
4 28/03/2024 5 4 80

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

Attendance

S N Type of Total Number
. No. .
meeting Date of meetin of Members as
9lon the date of [Number of members
the meeting attended % of attendance
1 AUDIT COMM|30/08/2023 3 3 100
D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
attended AGM
S. Name Number of Number of held on
No. of the director Meetings which Numper of % of Meetings which Numper of % of
director was Meetings director was Meetings
. attendance : attendance
entitled to attended entitled to attended 23/12/2024
attend attend
(Y/N/NA)
1 HARANADHL. 4 3 75 1 1 100 Yes
2 SUNIL PALIW 4 4 100 1 1 100 Yes
3 PRADEEPKU 2 2 100 0 0 0 Yes
4 JESUDASANF 3 3 100 0 0 0 Yes
5 DURGESHKU 3 2 66.67 0 0 0 Yes
6 S.DIVAKAR 4 4 100 1 1 100 Yes
7 GOPINATH N 4 4 100 0 0 0 No
8 BIMAL KUMA 3 1 33.33 0 0 0 No
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X. ‘REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
] Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered

S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 0
Total
XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES
* A. Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicabIeO Yes @ No
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
B. If No, give reasons/observations
As per Secretarial Auditor Report
XIl. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT - DETAILS THEREOF
(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS < Nil
Name of the court/ Name of the Act and . . .
Name of the concerned Date of Order section under which DS:]?sllr?n?(far?te nalty/ ailtﬁ:jlisn()f ar?azzalt (sliaat:)s,)
company/ directors/ |Authority penalised / punished P 9p
officers

(B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES [ Nil
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Name of the court/

Name of the concerned Date of Order Name of the Act and . L
: . X . Particulars of Amount of compounding (in
company/ directors/ |Authority section under which
! . offence Rupees)
officers offence committed

XIIl. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment

® Yes O No

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name J.JOHN OHILVI
Whether associate or fellow Q Associate @ Fellow
Certificate of practice number 4010
I/We certify that:

(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.

(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the
Act during the financial year.

Declaration

I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. .. |gg/3 dated 16/03/2022

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to
the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.
2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.

To be digitally signed by

. f Digitally signed
Director Sunil S R
Paliwal 7557555
DIN of the director 0*3*0*0*
P - Digitally signed
To be digitally signed by JO?—ITII\IW i
10:26:30 +05'30"
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(O Company Secretary

@ Company secretary in practice

Membership number 4%1* Certificate of practice number

Attachments
1. List of share holders, debenture holders
2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;

3. Copy of MGT-8;
4. Optional Attachement(s), if any

4*1*

List of attachments

Attach

Attach

Attach

Attach

Share Holders List_Sethusamudram Corp
Approval letter for extention of AGM_Sethu
FORM MGT-8_SETHUSAMUDRAM_2024

Remove attachment

Modify Check Form

Prescrutiny

Submit

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on

the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
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1.

HJeAdedh -3

PURe MM gT RarE

HUAT BT ST

argeifas sga Qe @de) 3 gl 3R R-gleg S adefas 87 &
st (@Hdves) & forw wiiie gamda W feenfader Sy e | 3muer el
ol fCRIp FHsol BIURC YA &b gl BT oIk FAGA e ¢ foqad s,
HHANT, MWRURS N 37 Raures afdre @ &1 Huel & gdue 3R HAad
URERIAT, 3@, $ACR! 3R Saecel & fel Fedl Bl daT WA b o
BIEr-Y

2.

facarsd FzT

2.1 7. 31.03.2025 @ fACAP FAsT A TITAT 3R Joft Reauer @ & |

hATh facerm @1 A aie/muer @ ufafafdea war

01 A, geArel ureltare, 3MSUTH HEFeT-Te-gay fAcRres
(E13m3ua F 01310101)

02 fNAdr  F.d.3msRaERbfcTr e | spReR o af@es o gfafafca
(B3TETT o 08839241) A drel AT AT

03 &t gud FAR WA, | AN RWERAR  geda wifdeor &t
ISIRTISS ufafafdca & arer arfda [@eered
(33T = 09725013)

04 st OoErs @8 WY, |UREY Ucdd  UIfQ@RoT @
MEIRETH gfafafca & arer arfda Acers
(13T F 07295378)

05 fOME@Uead  Ucdd  UMTASROT &l

A I AR gd, IEHRETH
(313U & 09207436)

gfafaffca aa arel Arfda [Aceres
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g 3T raRerT 3% T fafdes

06 . U6 AR T Ucdd, Oid URded d STTHET JATT

@E3méua J 09128834) # giafafica &a gt Arfdd
facers

07 A st fasm Ucdd, Oid URded T STlATeT FATAT

@E13ETa J 02636799) o yldfafca & g afda
facers

08 R 3EfRe IR @ fIfter wuReE 3% 3Ear fafdes

(B133TT F 10104264)

a  uldffRca Haae afag
IGEAICT

HUAT & IS IH NaFed A ART AR B gfafafca daarer did aRded
& AHAE JAT TS HEET & YR W WUeHy # AidAe gidarel Ageah/

3TCTET-TE-UaY TSP dAT HAET Ucdell H AR BlAdlel 37ETeT / ZUTeges
MG LAMAST Bt & |
TANT HUAT & IJeoe 122 (@) gur 125 T & HFAR, B3NS 3R vadem
a1 gfafafca & arar fAgee IR-goft Agers g

AR PR R AGad AERMF P Fuell & T dob & qaAgT Fel @i |
THAR hUAT & IMTEh 162 & HJHN, HCTLT T UaY [AGAD AT Yoy fAGere &1 A

g1 QAAGAd AT @M d1feh @ gay fAgered a1 3eusT ¥ ydy fAgersd & U A

B P

el He YOy A qUT Uay fACRIe @, Pl b HJAN g AN gRIT THY
TP & IFAR, W a7 & (1 A AT F TT F 7 BT a1 197 F FEAT A
HifAh ®T H T e @ AT 3HIRAb &I A q@d e @) Ued &, S @AY § A DU
& & # Aoy form S |




2.2 fofr a§ 2024-25F a1 1S 3% fAC/AF FT 97 T HFUTA/AT JAT 3T Rare

o fagfs & | dea &
haTh facers @1 A
adrg adrg
01 A gAreluTellarel, MSUTH | 3CILT-HE- | 23.10.2019 | S
(Er3mSua & 01310101) TaYg fAcers
02 A UITATS A&H FATY, aifAd fAcems | 13.12.2021 | SR
IBHAREITH
(133U d 07295378)
03 AHA afAa e | 30.08.2023 | ST
SO 3R, 3msved
(313U & 08839241)
04 A gifer pAR ga e feed | 30.08.2023 | IR
IS IR & TH
(3131M3TA  09207436)
05 A gAard AR qUfed HW fAeer | 24.06.2024 | SR
IMSIRTTSS
(133U  09725013)
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06 A 9T AR T ATfAd A | 19.12.2023 | I
(313U & 10395264)

07 A Reqarer Bam A THEUAB | 04.02.2025 | S
(E133U & 02636799)

08 R 3R Sk R HR HERP | 04.02.2025 | SIRT
(S13MSUA o 10104264)

09 A fAa AR o ATfAd A | 30.08.2023 | I
(133U & 07059268)

10 e Ty feamas ATfAd fAeers | 28.10.2022 | 24.06.2024
(13130 & 09675405)

1 N MAY 96 AT SR | 17.03.2023 | 31.10.2024
(133U & 10078138)

A A PAR gd, ISHRETH (3MSTA 7 09207436) Pl AAEICAH Teelel
UITIROT & /1Y /Y SIS &l g 37w fAgerd & ®u # Agard fran

IAqT |

31Uk TSP J MUk HUaT & a5 FH Jar fbv 710 .Or.g g .87 & ufafaf
qd 30 g A TARGNT $AR fearg, S & gflafafa 9d g.fa a @gsn
A WHER q1el, faem@uead gedo wiflasor & ufafafa gd sreaer s &.3merm

43



Aeor Td, AN RDERAR Ueaad uifdator & gfafafafe g secmsr A
AT @ ured ANfedT iR qgHed Aardt uiEr H RS S =@

dar St MAATT aIed, Ucdd, Uid URded d ST FIGT & EEdisd 3T

i @l 3Muh HuA b A W fAGFT fohar =T |

e a¥ & SR, MU HUAT & Urg 3TaTd T&IT & Taad [AcAd T80
I SFfeh UG HUAT AESATAS 87T H UFA § A FadT A dr g
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e ot & sfeaf@a frar & |

(v) PR FIET gRI I 3fg@er & Sieasm 4633 f6.5.6.2015 &
FFAR HUA IJRAETH 2013 AT URT 164(2) TWHR HUSAT W A9 €T
Rl |

(vi) duer &1 fofa Raiféer o 3maRe fodfa Aot & garaar & d9a

# g fAgaent & aRared gHaefieldr & d99 # 0 Wcd & JHd W
HevAd df H TART 3791 ROIC @ @i &

M) 37 el & Fdag 7 @ et ROE & Hue @@ wdiefd g orar
ieTh) AT, 2014 & AIA 11 & IHFAR, AN T # 3R cAN AABN
3R TUEHIOT & AR &A1 ST T@ifeu| &,

T. HUAT S 30 TEB3AlTd - ARAI AGd & [Aedm  faaxon 3 i
Ryfad W afaa fagafaat &1 gee fhar § TEsed ARdT Jdd &
e fexfOrepat & fecaol &1 et dear24 X Heaf o |
forT g off @rewl W afa el |

or. a5 A & ar suer grr Aaere fRuer ik @eror A & TaEaia
fopar ST ¥ |

3. ST fob Buelr HATATA, 2013 H URT 143 (5) §RT A AR, &A
HUAT F FIU A AR & AIFe AR Age@r wWietd grR1 IR fhe aw
faget 3 fAfge At w e, srgay o # & § |
4. PRURE B FATL, 2013 & HUAT IFTATATA, 2013 T URT 197 F gRI
SR AT HEALSITHIR 463 () feeieh 05.06.2015 & AR, TDRY
HUAT W AL T &
5. TUAY o I AT & 6 (, @ral & fevuoh & ga= & 3roIan, 396
Fafad T 3R s & HgER, dur g0 e e cafs @ (cafear)
P (FEATT) TEUT, oaed el e anfie € (rAemey”), w1 o Ay
HIF A1 HOT A1 ARG AL A 18 § AR 3UR o 1S AT @ A MW )
(WAga @ 1 fee 3= @ig a1 AT & yeR 3, 39 TasT & a1y, 9%
fOfEa &7 & got & 718 & 1 I3eTYT, 7F ACITY, BUAT gRT AT 3T 3R
o fordY off IR O UsTe 9T 3T Afhal I GEAT A ("3iTaH emamet)
60




AT -
TRRT :

Ucdhy AT 3UcTe § § 3YR foram Swanm ar f@aer fohar sreem ar 3ifas
SATTIIT hr 3R & IS TS, JI&T AT 39 g H dlg AT Uara
STTaaT |

) ydgaT A IE AR & fF, 38% FaaA A AR e $ HJAR, HUN
grn foper off afeh a1 deur (weynsdl) @, foad fadsh geure ("famdior
geT") AT &, PSS AUy wrg FE i S §, 59 A & iy, e fofEa
T H gol & AT 3=yl fh Hua, ycger a1 3ucyel &7 I, fag diwor ey
("3HfAA onHrdi’) gRT AT ZEH AR G fHA ot e ¥ ugwEa U Iy
afhal a1 FEAIB A IUR & Sweh ar f@aw & Suelt @ sifas
ATt A AR @ PIS ARS, FIET AT 3H g H s AT UerT
STl aUr
WA AWTAET URRABT b WUR W, e oRfEfAIr # 3Ra 3k
3UYth AT I &, TAN Helel & WA o i J6 3w €, foed e [
A B AEE 1E) F 3u-Ts () 3T (i) F ded (@) 33T @) & gead U
AT FATAEA H PIs Y ITed 9I AfAA &
6.UAT  HUAT AT, 2013 T URT 123 & ded PIs AT N F&T
fopar &1
7. SUAT (@) fATH, 2014 & @A 3(1) FAAA, & UrauE & IFER, .
31 A, 2025 @ FAE Ol a¥ & fow, 3uq @rdl H1 gt B g4
WS F AU @ AiredIR A 3URIT A fhar € Swe o uden ¢
glaanefe «fm Reie s & glaar &1 Reg afdaroer & for dafas
HEIDHATH & HFAR ¢ol & HIETUT W HUAT (@ wenm AR orar
wierer) @9, 2014 & s 11(3) & dea Raiféer amp A& &

P a a g

®H T F 0050605

/-
ITE (&)
01.08.2025 AR AR

TH . 026783
IERMETT | 25026783BMIXQ09287

61



HJeidd — U a9 oEl gdars & fow Rare

@ Amn & AR RO & 317 et AR AadAs maasansit &1 Rl & 3idedid
FISE 1 F Heldd)

(T) TART TF H, HOAT quT JaRor a2 dufd, 97 3R 3uaor & T afed,
TR Res W@ @& &1 quf, saa 3R gur e & & smaasdar

@) SO S ITH IV S SNF Pl AT FUN Tel &l dGIAR, HGA S TS
3(1)(@)(@) & AT yfddes HU W AP A& Bl

@) & § T g AR TUHROT & AR, YT gRT 3T R W T
ufadl 3R T 3R sue &1 Aifde 7 & U J@ fhar aar g1 dued
g1 3ifdd Hifds g 19 FaFR, 2020 & RUfd & 3gar fmar =
o Tcamua & eRiT A% awal o a8 o Ts)

@) T & T TR IR FIEHOT F IFIAR HUAT & UTH Pls HIA FURT A ©
AR FT MIF arer FHAT BT FAUA AL BTl

@) HUA F a¥ & R T e off |ufd, cefie 3R 3USRUT HT GAHedhd del
fopar &1 safow s W fergolt a8 fr a13)

@) e & a8 guean 3R el & IR W danEh gufy dogder ARy s,
1988 (2016 & JUT WAMMAA) (W@ & IR Tcgger (Ufavy) rfafaze, 1988 (1988
BT 45) & ded I FURT @A & fow ot & faeg P15 FIART & F@ H TS
I g dfg ¢ 3R 385 ded gaw T B[AIH, 3w Hudr F 3ua A
ot & sRg ®7 & RARoT ube fhar & a1 A9, 3@ W AR feryult o1 uar &
el 35|

(i) &t & 78 gaem 3R Tuiael & 3ER B avg g A9 o safeT IF @us (i)

HUA G A9 TE B

(i) gt & 78 g@ar 3R TUHRUT & IGER duA J Huh FAATA, 2013 A 9ry

189 & I FRfad eX A arfera Fufadi, waf, fafdes qaar s e
}T GEHRI P BIS HOT, AT AT IR FE AT ¥ URUMATAFU, HEA F
@us (i) (@) ¥ (1) & 3UdY HUA W o9 F€ e

62



(i) eomd & 3R g & 78 guan 3R Tudaoi & ER, F®oT, [, TRE R
GET & FI9 A duA HAATA, 2013 H 9RT 185 3R 186 & IudYUl H1 Ul
foram amm @

(V) & & 7 gIar IR TUHRON & AR HUA F FIE S AT AR TAHAR AL
& ¥ 0 A AT ST § AR URT 73 T 76 & 3T FA ryar AT 3R Fued
(ST i TFHA) & 3T TIT TR F 3R FAdT T Tpd FAN & FaT H
fAg# 2015 @] @ B d B

(V) Hualr AT, 2013 AT URT 148 Hi 3UURT (1) & 3INA g PR gRT AN
sifdrer@t &1 t@-vEa fafafcy A& fear & 8

(M) T & & 7§ gaer 3R Tufiavolt & AR dua IAGR W) Hiasy AR, wefrd
Tog AT, I, TRt Y, ATl 3 A1 Y, WAT Yoeh, 3cUlg Yoob, Hed didd
R, 3R afed arfea wifafdes g afr s wa & F[afEa § 3R 3= a8
wifafe ¢ IR S&f & i e @, a¥ & R 3uged wiReREl & @y 3R
A, 31 2025 d& ¢ ds M R-Pafea IV 3@ g @ & 78 @ 3QF A
3afy & fow gomr a5 O o e 3 3 & w9

(¥. @@t &)
VI M| #r| ufx Il Gl | &g alfm | g @
&\ vl IR weEla adre
v (R
a¥ )
A IR | gers 7 5.12 el arer | g 7€ T A
§ gfed ™ | pfy
[I1;)
e
TS foraT
b

(@) &3 & 7S gIar IR TTHRT & IR, [hr A, AT 3R Far R, A
ek, 301G e, Hed afdd &Y, 3uT 3R fhe off 37 denfas s & ey
A P Rarfed gaar a8 & g 3maex &, sar &6 S e = &

(3. arEr #)
TVYE @ | T & upia T R | 3l SEd | oRA S Rege

¥

e e T T T

63



MIi) 3maet 3RRATA, 1961 (1961 &1 43) & 3NF N Hhaal d a§ & N
HIHFAYUT & TS AT A & § A Yebe dHN M5 oGl JEID A Pls Ad-Ged Gol
e T I

Mil) &t & 78 ggar 3R Tofiexol & IHgaR Ut 3 T deanst srear ot
HUAT  WHR F a§ & NI BIS HKOT (KT 3URN Aied) ud F@ fhar ¥ 3R
3T IE WUs HUAl W W] A& &

(iX &t & 78 guen 3R TURol & IFAR HUN J IRAH WSS UBA AT FOT
&y, 3fR/AT 3ndea A A MWRE Hr At FATgT AU qut a1 HifE wT &
oRadei B afkd 3 adafas ey & ATH § 99 A& e ¢l FafoT
=0 @3 (X) & 3ANT RUE AT HuAt W 9] F & g

(X) () ga9 gRT T faarot & @@ 3R Avger g7 & RO 2 & 327 A & &
TS AR IR FUERWN & IFFAR, gA NUe Ha & 6 av & e duh &
HUAT & IAFRAT 3R FATRAT gRT HU & AT HS @Sy a1 RaE a8
RIS
(@) duar fafATer it arr 143 & 3TURT (12) F 3T ¥ & T ik 3T
ufdded 1 al@ de Sedld THR & 1Y Sl (Sr@madie 3R @ gdews) e,
2014 & fTH 13 & ded IUT ARG yug w14 & P ufdded ST A& fhar =
el
(@) Pu=h & for AR¥T-cozR I [T a8 ¢ 3R safar 39 w Rogol a8 &
RIS

) &l 7T # AR g & 7 gEar AR TUHROT & AR dueh, AR dud A
¥ dEqER, IRY H g WS HUN W A AG e ¥

M) &l T & 3R @& § 78 gEar 3R T F HgER Tl ust & Ay fhe
AT AA-GA HUN HRARATH, 2013 H URT 177 3R 188 F Ui H &, ST& A9
el gl A3 & fAaTOT Y WA9] Wi AAD GRT IR ATER [ fazort
# gde TohaT I3 §.

(Mii) dul & o 30N TIET F AR IR TITY & HJEU Teh HidRep or@r gliem
ol & 3T J@mudier & 3T @i F fow 3aRe o@r wiee F uflddead W
R forar I

(M V) & & 7 gaar AR TuheRvlt & IFFgER du F [FEudt a1 39
cafchdl & WY IR-The AF-& el b T

64



V) (F) A [T H, U B IRAT Rod do 31fAFTa, 1934 fr arT 45-tTd7 T &
HAT USlpe hY ST T MaRTRT A& &1 IHA:, 5F IHRU S WU 30M )(@), (@)
AR (1) & 3T ufddea awy T8
@) & T H, T F MR P PR FAY B TG T (ST PR sATeT
dudsr (Rerd @) & Adt 2016 & aRenfa §,) 3R degar 3y & @s
30M)@) & dea ufadea oy 7@

OM ) TAR T gdeT gRT da] T 9T R a§ & e duelt 3 $.21.51 oM@ dg
&1 gifer g8 & 3R 3Tl facy a¥ & SR %.17.54 ar@ B wl g8 B

OM 1) a§ & e Huel & FifafRe @ glefd! &1 B AP F6 &ar T

OMil) forfrr e fr ageh 3R el oREufEt & A & geag-g9g |
JETaEAT AR HURTT dli@ & IMTUR W I ahedt 3R fAges dAsa 3R gaua
ASTATHT & T & Y 3T AT IR algAEA BT TASA B drel @iy H
AR ST & YR W, of@r wieT gfdded 6 aire & 3gar difas sfafRadar
Tt g8 ¥ s gar gear € 6 duell gord-u Y alE § v av i af &
HR 7 TR & ¥ # 3R F@ T Joa-u3 & aiw ¥ Faa & I @ Fga=
U STMHT B QU B A FHAY FE ¥ TH AW ded § b TAR Ulddes or@n
e RUE fH ahw a6 & gzat W naRa ¥

(X X) Hueht 3fRARTH, 2013 & GRT 135 & AT B DU U AW AL 1 3T, IR
& @z 30X & INT ufddea g a8 ¥

) 3T & @us 30 ) & 3refa Raiféer es3rela i Ragort & 3ihetor & g9y
AL A B ¥ 37, 39 W feeyol g v ard)

P M &g
qIES ThTdeT
HH TSTIAIoT H.005060TH
/-
I : T8 (@7
IR © 01.08.2025 AR

TH . 026783
TSNBET: 25026783BMIXQ09287

65



ITEUHHIRNTBIAR TR AT kgl TIETdh BT gfaded

31 A/ 2025 B FHG a4 & (oY 3R I o 99d TG BruiNeH
fafce & Wdd oaEmuRed Ufae &1 3fgerdd "4l * (FANR FAfGHT b
gfide # 3 & 9 fafafia srawgadarel ) Ruid & dgd WRr 2 #
Hefda)

Ul ST 2013 QM) @ aRT 143 & SUERTI 3 @ Ts(1) B
JI RS faciia fFra=on R uftaed 99 fiF & 99« 99 & forg
HUAT B (I ATMABIAT BT SHAR oGl Y& & A1 FANT 4 31 A,
2025 & o #9d WgEYSH HORIHE  fafics  (@u) @ A
AIEIhRYT UR 3R faciia Fhaol &1 9 of@r wieor fhar |

ARG 994 ETHR AReIE (MNIeeNs) gRT ORI fawia ufaddiasor
R IARS Al FRFel & oer e iR AneRier § Sfeaiead
JAARS FREFT & Aaegedh 9RN WR IR B g, DU gRI Iud
I ufcadipRor AlUge & HUR SfdRed FRIF0 R SIRG MR
focia 707 i den eREE w1 & TR $uHl J69eT @ © |
SHH DUl ASIH 2013 & I SMATIB & JAR, fawady fawiy
fIaRT &1 F79 TR IR, oG] Al d \Weld ar |yl
FURCTAT P FReT UG &AL, duc adql FfeAT &1 JHAM 9 Yz,
HUAl ARl BT uTe AFAfeld &R®b ATAR 6T Fol oIl G&T Tl
FHed a1 & fog i endRe At o S ol R )R SR
PR B B, Pl SATHT BRAL DBRATGIT BIAT TAT IERETG HRAl

afeeford 2 |

T Netd d RTER

@rielRier feuol) Tm o e R OAM$G & oEl UNE W
ARTGRibT & AUTAT H AR A Fh=on & orar uieor R yarsy
IR &b, R oIRGT TRIETUT I AT fhaT | $F A9d a2l qric¥a
fewol & forg smaegs & fb &9 Afdd Maegdhdr b1 AU B AR
39 SfUd MaNH U dNe b o gfdddiaoNer @& W 9w
aRe facia =T wefud den eREE fhar 1 wife I8 9
e R 9 fegerR e sifufee Ox1 § SfeafRaa 81 | &9 g
PIA & b S oT@T GNIETT Ia1e 899 UT fhar & 98 fawia ufaddiesor

66



P FUN HU b FARF fAdcig 0N R IR €T RO N UeH
PR b foIU <87 qor v 2|

facia Rufdr w® saRe facia =l & zar siifse d fachw
Raifdr W eraRe facia o &1 @oshiar U &)Ar, S99 SiiRkad
TA&IHA B AMHAA AT &, S AW DI HAGN AlG[E 7, 3R i
fhu U TIRIE & MR W IaRed 7 & foomsa iR dare
JATIRIEdT & TN iR JeAidhd &Rl © | JaHd giearg Affser &
o R ik wxal € ad fawia faaren @ 9l & Taa faaRor &
SIRgHD i AMACT 8, a8 g8 gidbdroil A1 JfE & DR & |

= T & IR R SoemR § Sfoafad 89 & dRuT 89wl Sfd
TET TR A UT BRA W \ed del ¥ difd duel @ fawig RarféT

SGTHRYT AR & 3T UTer H 9183 wq%ql?%f%mﬁc_rﬁ?lwﬁrl‘cﬁraﬁa%
WWWWWW?WWWW%IW
q%ﬂéﬂwwzﬁwwa?q:ﬁwaﬁﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬁawﬁf@%aw
gfehard afferad 8 ST

(1) Sff¥eRg @ IEREEF ¥ FEEd g o, I & Aulcadl & HRIERI
IR Tavrg BT ST faavor, W AR wR e e ufafdfed oxar 2|
(2) WM dR W Wihd o@l Aifddl & |l U H o fawi
dfeTdRl & TIRT & folU ofasyd SRR B 3R dR TR g9 B
IR HYN & YIfETIT 9 I Bl Yeed TAqT Bl & AeITHT B UTferdRor
& A1 fhd ST Fafd mearIT UerH dNal © SR

3) ®ul @ Aufcqdl &1 WIfSed WGl SuANT A1 fdwml R
focig arfereril &R AT uvE & 96dl 8, dT 9Ad IR UgaE a7
JIBATE & FeeT H IfId M¥arg= Uar= deem |

facia RaifdT R anfaRe facia = @1 kg Sed

PRI @1 T AT T G AEARISS B FHEAT |igd, Fe AT
SIS B DRI AW T I B Ahdl & TAT 9 Ial AT a1 Sl
AHAT & | gD Aeld], 9fas of 3@y & fog fawig RuIfdT R aniaR®
I RN & B0 9 e & TgAM 39 SIRaH & 319 & fd,

67



focia RuidT W aaRe facia fFaer Rufoal § uRadd & &R
AT BT FHT &, IT g Nl AT YfBAmsii & urer &) f$fT fars
bl & |

T B SR

AN Y@ ¥ FHO o Al A gEgell # iy ufided & IwR
i aiaRe  ficiafEze Suaer g ok omsiiwens gRr oy
ArteRier feuull ¥ SfeaRad sfiaRe FE=0 & 3fawds ¥Rl R [99R
@RI U, DU gRT WU A< giadladRr dues & $HuR ATARD
R0 TR SmenRa wre, Iy yfadieR & SR U faRe A
307 31, /< 2023 Tb UGN TR UR BRI HR BT AT | & Uapld, TH,
oAl @ o fAafvreel § Wiy @ oal el § dfL ol
ORIET SHC & AR o aRd gU I fewae R Ruie R faar fdar
g | T B0 > faci [AaRPUERl & wise dF R AR [
¥R WR q1feT 81 Brar |

Pd W &g
qIES ThTSC
® TS0l F.005060TH
/-
@I ;TS yRTa.
ARG 01.08.2025 IRl AR

TH . 026783
IERMETT | 25026783BMIXQ09287

68



Har o

N O\

AgEgEd B fof

qcs B Al

gRfrse -

@

31 A1 2025 AT I 98 & fog Sueit 1= 2013 @ 9RT 143(5) & d8d IR @

fRI56 dAT A8TodT TRIeTh gRT oY fpu U A< den Su—f<el & IR d 9 SaiR

g

Eal
<.

et qem su—faden

ol g HRaATS

o faaror &1
g4I

1.

FIT HUA & YN 37T I UfHAT gRT T

P QU U I HRIT IR

CIETHRY T Bl UfBAT Bl Y PR
H R Pls Rved 8 2
3R B AT fawig qmemsil & vy oA
P g W s & Red B OarER
TGTHROT e I UfBaT & Gl or
SfeafRaa far Sw |

LI d ATAR, HUAT ol
ATHCRR H @RI B SN
FRAT 2 | PUA A AU
OGS ol bl oA
TEI DI T | W AT T Y
BT Tl H @R fear 2 |
¥ 2022-23 & IR g <
qEx TETHR]
oFed @ ufear =R fean
SITdT |

AN TRl B |

SFER §RT BUT Bl By 7Y HISET 0T
qT BT /e AR/ RO/ TSl S &
UG DU & SRIHAT AT 0T & YA
JERAT Udhe HRAT § IR & af fawia
Rl & IR # SfeatRad fhar Sy |

qY¥ 2022-23 B SRIH, THDI

fay U wieRer g FEr @
ATAR Y Al /B
gecHd /ge  Yiied &l
PIg AT 81 & |

UGS

A Tl WAl b IAR, D% /M
Tl W R bl gt /i i
fFeiRa Ao 2 ura fdar g 7

q¥ 2022-23 & TR, BHBI

T T weEHRT g P
D AR b5/ [
Tl o feiRa aifed
T el 2 |

EDEEEN

I : I8

IRRY :

01.08.2025

69

P I &3g
AIES ThISee

B TSIAIOT H.0050600H

/-
(@.3f)
X PIITARA

T . 026783
TLRMETT : 25026783BMIXQ09287




QSIS &3 SUHH BT TH-AgEged duneE fefics (Tadive)

Ty ¥ e ywRen &1 faaRor
ISIT BT ATH YA G AR | UBRT Hd THRT BT T/ G FHT afaferd
AT &1 99 | 9 fAefea IHH
N — - ot ) AHel Bl AISpET Rerfa
faeifaa =&
3. WAFed  I9M | Sy Ul 33528 | 2004 & 792004 ¥ IR W | T R EEEEEE
SodRAE, g 3l | 31R 34436 NIENIECSCCIEIRC I GG mmf |W;W£
arrg, et Sk e - AR AN ANNG  FAdTS 5 3
. 19112004 ¥ 30.11.2004 d®H
RIPIER f2.16.3.2018 BT Udh MUY T BIgcl

ST fbar  warT| S¥ifh
USSR BRT ST
LY AMe: A RET dm
qEGiie  gadarg A @
MATIHATAT B AT AT H
TET B |

foar fH See@ fhar T &
RS I O G S MR E IS WAL
®I fo=mer /9 fbu foar dgagesA
SEN oFedl AT @ o
JeiHe W g fIded & ar H
TRd WeR 9 =R fear
AT R gRT Ufes™ @1
qeaR e Se |

Sa% 3ToTl, f.11.12.2023 @
HHS B FeAaTS §‘5‘ HRI &
AT Faled AT A
fAFafaf@a ey G &

70




"HIAT  TRATT ATl
B FG B TS T ARABIBAT
& gdhrer F 3fdA I U
S & drasg Ulaedas &
T 3Mea & ot & &%
& frar &1 T smavas
Rt & v #Edy
g & gHET JR A
FaE B F T A @
o w"| Aa HF AT
1 gaars &.09.09.2024 &I
g, 3R 3o wE® & dg
g & fow dee Rean
| fad AT fr ouclem
el

71




3. WAlved  §9M | Segul 21532 | 2005 fa 3132005 @ wIRIME | QURIHT 3TIAR
YR PR, Yedl q | 3Reegdl THU = &I fer
faa #amerm, CIUIC, | H.23473% 23475
S S Hald 3
AT H
3N, BHArSd a9M g | wagedt  (@fN)| 2005 | u)segdl (A1) 21532,/2005 H| I QIR AR
3N 3ME T 3 19176 3R Gl ST <Ted gRT uTiRa
TaTadr  (¥) sifcm ool derm ameer 13.30.06.
20758 2005 @ JETET WR
IR & AFAN ) fdardl gRT AR TR
STIdH =TT AqAHEH STETel del URIIST
3 (Gagadd) & emT @l
CARIEERE R ARG
S AT 99 | Sl 6.18076, | 2007 | g THC W6 BT IUTH | g QURIGT TR
3 AT 3T T 31 SHATEHATTAT HRA BU 3MMeH o] &l faedsr =
IRAE  STaaq PR BY TAT ATAgHE 35 3R
RTTeA H 6 @ @l Y [HAl
STAROTIHRT JETSHE GIRT URISTT BT gof
(&) 25 91 4T PR R IR &= e <

BU AT 3fATSTHS 1, 2 AT 4 BT
JUTAT BRI Y URATSTAT Bl
qof A |
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ST ggAvad WMl | sl W.18223,| 2007 | UfeRIe & WM Wg e | I SENERESHNIK
IR YGNMS gy | &l dC ¥ 31T 3eH ISt aarn S ©
AR ARG DI qRIT 9 UgAR gU AT foeawr
S REIRIIDIICE PRI Y, A debfoddh IR AT
H SR YR JATASTHS DI IUTAT DA BY
(&) 26 &1 4T TATHET HEEaeT &R @
forg, TR 2 dor 54t ufdard
@I e <d gy SfRa Re A
fpdl e @ Re sffp 7
Hed SN B |
ST goTrad Wl | Segdl W18224 | 2007 | IMGHfIST/ XMRG d) NIRRT | I JURIHT ITTAR
IRYMNAL T a8 H  Tg $ IR ¥ SE gedid B D
A qRA B fau dem 9@ § W R

STdY <ITATelY
F SfaNUT GhNOT
() 27 & T

RS TAT QI difcads &3 d
g IfRIFIA 1958 @ Bl
Y HAg@ B WRE  [Uw
gIfd &= =8 Ufcardl 1,3, 4
@ frdes a0 gu Re offw
qed A1 el e Sugad
Re a1 s SR & |
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s fOguHs Y9Rdl
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g™ g 3T I3 T

AT IR &

STddH  IYleld
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2007

TAYEAT BT 319 Hefed 3
3 g & favfg &1 fAerm

2.dNRg 31.03.2005 & GITAROMNA
o= &1 f¥er <=

399 gron  (gRem)  SrfafaH
1972 & YggE b S
TIUEH BT yed fhy T
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[ERN NSRRI
gA™ g 3T IAE T
31

TR & HAEAI

STddH  JlYleld

H Seeg U1 H.15

2008

SICCRESVAGERNCIREAt
VRS & wYH GINd B D
foTg T I U T HRET0T
B © forg, Re & w4
® ypfd H 3 AT 4 yfcrarted
3 e <d gU Re emewr A
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freft fY R faeder &= /efa
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

HJHYGH DPIURTAA IfHCS

foTi® 31.03.2025 T & @ ga v
faavor ferogoft %,
31.03.2025 9% | 31.03.2024 TP
% drEl § %, arat J
—
(1) TR-q gk
@ Ui, g 3R Iy 3 4.77 4.77
@) ot wrt o werfy 4 86,598.76 86,598.76
@ o g afeufal 5 ] )
@Y 3 R-are uRufyar 6 85.11 347.28
PA[1] 86,688.64 86,950.80
(2) wrquikEaREi
@ facita uR<ufeat
(i) IR U1 7 789.09 789.09
(i) THdT AR JHH AHE 8 315.13 325.67
(i) 0T 9 . _
(iv) 3= fa<fia ufviafaat 10 29.97 12.72
(&) 3 <o Rt 11 13.40 4.94
A [2] 1,147.59 1,132.42
FAT- [1+2] 87,836.23 88,083.22
giedt 3R gqal
(1)
@ P AR Hfiea 12 74,500.00 74,500.00
3= gfdet 13 6,762.31 7,010.51
(1] 81,262.31 81,510.51
(2) TR-TT eIt
@ W&y 14
@) 3= TR A et 15
2]
(3) IT I ,
@ ma@éﬂaﬁm 16 6,573.91 6,572.70
TG 17 - -
(@) =1 B eIl () 18 - .
d [3] 6,573.91 6,572.70
FA Al - [1+2+3] 87,836.23 88,083.22
Hgaqul ol ot
faitg arfersrel W feuoit ot 46 1933
AR AR Ufaded & SaR TS P 3R Y qUT & forg
P Md R IY
S Sfbrdce
HH Ueiidpd H. 005060TH
g/~ g/~
(& ) 3feAel e yeY e
HRTGR
TH.H.026783

GSI3META . 25026783THISTRIF 39287

§/-
Hedl MG 19
HEIMSYD (YWp)

RE: I35
dRIE : 01.08.2025
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

JAgagsH FRURIH fafies

31.03.2025 & U 99 & T 1Y 3R g1 @1 &1 faaor

gz

feaoft &,

31.03.2025 &%

31.03.2024 dP

II
III
v

VI

VII
VIII
IX

XI

XII

XIII

XI1v
XV
XVI

XVII

XVIII

XIX

IR § o

3 3

IR AT R =i IRIATRET Bt AT XE B R g A1
forfta ufafal & grdifeso w g @

P 3T (¥)

g

FHHAR AT

IEEASIG

s SR U =

1 &1 g
IREMIT AT W <R IRIATRET St AR XE B R s 814

foxitg ufvgufal & grdiie<n w g &
3 Y

P Y (d)

qd 37afy gaRieH ¥ ugd ay [-a)
ud 3rafy gameE

SRR e TUT R I Ugd BT a1y
SRR TEY

HR Y Yd BT AH

DY YY:

(1) FTG PR

(2) STRIAT IR

TRAR e F ATy & g a1/ (g7H)

PEIREI I RIECa RS A B
TRITE! B b W B T

TATA Bl A I AH /BT (@R & §15)
(XI + XIV) 3l & W A1y / (81H)
3 Ghiard 3
(XV + XVI) 3aIY & 1T $o JpIdd My
gt R Uld IUTSH (FRAR J=Te & 1e)
(1) ga
(2) SHCS
g2t IR Ul IUTSA (d¢ U= & 1Q)
(1) qa
(2) SHCS
gieheT YR UId IUTSiH (3¢ 3R SIRT U=Te & 1970)
(1) ga
(2) SHCS

19

20

21

22

3. drat |

23.22

. A o

22.32

22.32

247.36

21.15

18.70

271.42

39.85

(248.20)

(17.54)

(248.20)

(17.54)

(248.20)

(17.54)

(248.20)

(17.54)

(248.20)

(17.54)

(248.20)

(17.54)

(0.03)
(0.03)

(0.03)
(0.03)

(0.00)
(0.00)

(0.00)
(0.00)

TgaqUl oAt St
fa<ig arferereil wR fewolt & &

1933

BHR JHIGNGT Uidded & IR

PG AR Y

IS b3

HH TS0 T-AT 00050608

/-

(P.3M4)

YATGR

TH.H.026783

YEISMRTA H.250267 83 THSASURIR 319287
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el A1RaTg 9
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RICACPH

kg : 01.08.2025

7

1S BT 3R G TUT > fow

&/-

e g TeY Fex®

®/-
et 9.4 smeRA Riftan, omg.vw.
[BERICD




Agaged e fofics
AN AeAr fewoft

1. FIUNRES G
ATAHERA SRS Al ARATST (VAR <, 9Rd & Ydi 9 9RFd 9 9 3= <9

S dF D oR qAT AT I H O HH GRIT TAT 9RA & SReRIA dfer & 3faR A o
GIR B | $F I DI RAUAN D ToR H 9RA PR 7 a2 Rdar 2004 $1 faRY w2re=
e & wU H AGHHEd HUReE fofice @I smaifoia fdar der o 6 fadaR 2004 @t
U IRES BT R ARICEH fAgafdemerd, Sdel, I~ H T HURS B, e
e, SR B, YR URIRAID SITerd, o1 Ue U0, RISl dlel, I § BUl & w4
# wfafora fasar T o |

2. FEEYUT IRATHRYT AIf BT HEq

1. TR @7 3R
focia faa=forer ¥ ¥ifdes uge] ¥, du (WRA @raxel AMG) 9 2015 @& A1
gfed arfafam 2013 (fAfam) @ aRT 133 @1 MM & o W uraumEl & d8d
g AR SRATEHRT A (M7 o HT) BT ST HRal 2 |
ol feRREN oRaTaRT & Ueyd SR & d8d UREe MR WR TR fBar 131 & |
f& 31 A 2025 B A qY dH AT TROBN HUT (SETHIOT A-E) =99 2006

(FeNfAra) e g et wraumEl ¥ ficha AR & dgq Jfgfaa oxaraxer aH6
% IR AR &y Y|

30.07.2025 Bl BUN & e & MQudl R 9N =g iy e wifed faar |
facia faaRfOrPpT d 3fdT BT wUU TGl & FoTald ST T AT 7 |

2. TRATHRYT BT IR
7] fIaR & w9 # UIevd TR W i &l gRfed fhar | fawi faa=foremy o
ORI 1 Tafel & ol SRR oaTehRe | il Bl AR fham i 2 |

3. I BT oAb
A 2 N el 8 Rifd HuN & DS aIwggA el © |

4. B yarg Bl faa=forer
JYATE! YTl & AR -ebal YdT8 AR fbAT TAT T ALl AT 7 IUTfera febar |

5. TIETHRUT I, SRITHRYT UIgher # GRac iR gD
LAl 8 AN & aof fad 2024—25 & forg Urame § $1E uRads 781 & |
focia fAaRfred & Sul # U AFGI & MR WX EROMSH 3R Al R & R
W IR A S 71 Ao kRl ok vfds & fae & aR § grRon, dRiR
gRec a1 U & AT ¥ I~ BF drell RN & HRT 98d Fhdl § 1 W
aRad 8 TR gRemel # U gRadd fwrg <d € |
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6. RulfdT sr@fdy & @18 we
RUIféTr am@fr & a1 @1 ey, 39 gl & Agdhd IR Ufddmd &, o RUféT s@fdr &
3T 3R faxia fIeRvll &1 orgAed & IR & 1 81l © |
gedT & Ui 3R I9a I gvE @1 iy f[Jaron & Rwftrl § sda! wgd fdan
AT 2 |

7. 3 WR IR

7], AT Y@Ee & fou A #), IR AN @ IR1 96, Id S wT H AW T B
MR Ul B QT Bl g RN, ATe], Il Y@l & foy <u I ¥ fde 81 oir & ar
STfredT 1 uREUfd & wq H HAT S § |

TN A 9¥ & U Uadfod @ Mg W ¥aR UeHM fHar ¥ gfe wu Smgax
affd & @) Bifels & Y/ TH 80-3MSY & THAR o, SHO Y™ § IR ARl &
fAwg Ugdl ¥ YA fHy 10 =i & FARIRNG &1 & Sz FR@qaar T8 g | s9felg,
a1 H I B FuRki/eAdT & "=Iar T8l el ®

8. |ufd, I Tl SUDN
ALSLHAT & HHHT UR, HUAT 1 1 (S, 2016 DI ARIT U 0=l |1 Huferil, I37 3R
SUBRYI & AP oI b ARF R g Y 8 IR 7 ORE Bl FURY, I 3R IUBRON P
T AT BT a8d od & ®I H ST I 2 |

VfORTRIG aTd JedsTd beiax |uRy, I3 3R IUSBRYT Hal Sl & | Goiird &R T W
AT AT | SIfrEnr SR uRuREl @ Remuer & Hefd ) ARTa goiiga & | feer oft
IR B 3R G AN W Ugad W HERil bl SRl & | FuRl, I AR USRI Bl -
arEd Hod JIRT BT [f¥Ed |uly a1 ana & forg ufeRenfd s [T &1 orTd, S g9
3rafire Heu | HH T |

Hofy, I3 3R Iyaxell @ ) N avg B URfe wu 9 el Y ARyt | &
MyeM W, ga™ foram a1 2| aREuRy @1 Ugae W S 89 drel s ft & ar
BN (e MueH aRas iR gREuRy & I & §g R & $9 H TUET B AT R)
HIRT B UgaH IR oAt A7 81 b fAaxfOrer § e fear S 2

PUT ARATTH, 2013 BT ST | & Ted iR <=M R FuRy & MER R GURy & srafer
R AIEN Yo fordl Sl & | FMEiRa aREufRy &1 Iuarfl Siiaq 98 s@fd & o/ ™ 1@
IRHURT fHE SIS ERT STAN & oy Il 8 & FWTEAT 2 | HUT A=A, 2013
DI IFRGE! 1 9T A1 ¥ [fde srgar FuiRa duiil & s[i¥ne Siad @ s ¢ |

TG i 9¥ & 3id W HeuE faf ok IRl Sied @ wFem @ 9§ ek
a8 R FERITa far SITam & | daeiial Jedied R uRemdl Jells @ SR W,
JE BT AT & b SUYTh @ IR SUART Siiae &1 A |diH diey BT ufafere
FRAT ¥ Fo IR Uee 39 GURmal &7 SUANT FRA BT IS Bl 7 |
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99 & IRME SISl TAVFUeE fhy HuRy, I3 &R SUGRU R Jede¥ ARTgu/AueH Bl
TRRI & Gae § H—ICT MR TR Y& foam S 2 |

9. gR¥ufed &1 BIf+
aR¥ufcd @1 B R 9eld 36 B AT -1 bl Rfd # 7€ 2 warea graery #
aREreHT R ol Sfed 2

10. JTSTEq AT
DA F AT T AfoSgS gR=ETe Yo 81 fbar & | M 3R 81 & [Jerforepr # ey
MY T T # bl # RH o9 &) rcudlferd S A ARMA R wfer 21 39 9 |
T I @ BT S § SR AR g ReAT AR AR # riaRa fdar e © |
TS AT BT T U & 3R TR UgaT il 2 |

11. faceh ga1 aRad=
9§ & SR HYA gRT DI oifad Aozl qar # 78 2 qen sdfely MalA21 # F) 78
g |

12. faer
PUAT §RT ATTAN32, YIALHL107 3R ITSHAL 109 & ded FEiRd &is Ael fhar Tar der

Sfey AR T8l B |

13. HHARY AT
qigsr [fY, SRt 58 M1 SruReE, AfEafiar (e Jon IusE [ gg Hu B By
JRIAT TE ¥ TAT FA(CTY WLAAL 19 BT Ua ] T2 2 |

14. SUR o9 P AT
DY DI DT SUR T § TAT gAY A 23 AN ol 2 |

15. el Tifé gcrapRor
Heafera aifé garcIavol IR 9ol dl. 24 @ R WR [T Ui dFae IR FaT Bl Fahal
ferar T |

16. IS
FUA GRT I3 USC HRR SERT el fhar a7 o gaforg WAL 17 oF] 78 7 |

17. faer aRsufe
FUA D Pig (e aREURT T8I 2 AT SAFIY AL AT40 AN T8l B |

18. faig uR¥ufea va <amy
U faciiy aRefufed Tor <adr Bl BU-l §RT Ul T a1 qiffer fhar T e
faci sRgHe — U9 U 32, U T 107 AT 37 UF S U TF 109 & d8d Sfoatiad
AR e i W odiehd fohdm T o |
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19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

Riah
AT 3R I &I Al Scoldd YRFUfcadl & &H aNTd H Hedifdha fhar SIrar g aen
Y U B BN TG F PR WL oflsd 99 IR Hafd YAy o= &R &9 &1
SIS

3R HURT BT UBAY W @M AT BN @ fqaRoT # Fqd |uRtT (e Mue & 3iiR
gR¥IRT B & el IR & d1 R & ®U H UMD DI UgAH W SO~ 8 dTel
oy ot a9 ar =1fY @1 it far S 21

i S g wdvie R
fUod Sdc @ IR Id HUN BT AfGEl AR IeH (HrF a1 FHicrs) & ar uraer= &
gge fbar S € | I8 wwWray sIar & & safonie Bl Wed HR vq e et

& 3ichell B STHOXT BT & dT SMEIORIYE &1 arIdidd NI & UTdhold fhaT ST FhdT

2

RUIfeT ol & ofd § @l AMCAIRM & ded B g [aR & AT Wbl Bl
SaLIHAT Bl & A1 IR DI YTae= & w9 H 79 fdar S € |

el e ¥ 99T @@ M A1 BN & R, R o ufogfd & e @ aga
forar <mar 2|

HU & Rgarh qEl & Hag # B SR T qTAl BT AHA BT TR FII SRR
IO B Gl 8, STD! UPIA ¥, FMHRAGATR B T1 T b1 ST 519 b AT 31eH
ffad wfosr &) geAl B € A1 faha 89 oIl | AIRAw SiR |WIfad @aicH &1
AR, A U A Aol (0 &7 R R 9™ @1 "eARil & TAdel B
ST & SUART H WA ¥ |

g IR # U
Y 2024—25 & forg w1 & forg ong vF €1 T U 33 AN BT § |

A5G IR THg AP
Tl 3 # b AR Abe FHRE H 9 3R 8 IR JIcUBbold STHT IR Tdhg M
2

e fae o1 I i & \rr g o H B ST @ 9@t anrd sk Rersyoa
Hed b e BIg IR & &

g fawia Rafér
LA 34 AN 78l T
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facita faexforeran @t fewoft

feragft
.

3 R g uivEuRmAr

Tufr GaT SUBT
qg R BT JHTYTH

(Fud )

HIR 3R
TGS IUBIUT

HHaR 3R
Pz

argl

P TSI

P

AR 91 SIS AN (JPd dg - 120)
01.04.2023 &I AW My

S

fAuem

a3 uftare i & 3rarg R fafFma
Tade

31.03.2024 &I Y TIRT

01.04.2024 &I QY A

KIS

fgeq

fae=i wremer & 3rgare W fafie=ar &1
TR

31.03.2025 &1 Y IA1RT

Tfra geasr 3 81
01.04.2023 $I AT ARy
Y & forg Yo

T3 SIS

Ruem

faa=h v o 3raTe W faf=iar &
TR

31.03.2024 &I Y TRT

31.03.2024 &I AW MR

Ty & forT Heugr™
g e
fgem

fag=h ared & 3rare wR faft=rar &1
TRTdS

31.03.2025 &I Y ART

T A (Frae)

31.03.2024 d&
31.03.2025 d&

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

95,70,747.74

13,42,763.00

95,70,747.74

90,94,205.00

90,94,205.00

90,94,205.00

90,94,205.00

13,42,763.00
13,42,763.00

43,48,387.00
82 -

5,10,550.00

33,69,047.74

4,76,542.74
4,76,542.74




(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

@

Jufxy, T 3R IYBRUN b1 AT UAGTRIP AN WR a1 S1d1 8 3R 3=l Julrai &b UGN R WITYAT I Hdfdd JHT ATTal bl Usiipd fobar
EIGI

ﬁé%ﬁgsﬂvmaﬁwmw&r,wqﬁﬁuﬁfﬁwmwa?wwuﬁwﬁa&mw,m&mwaﬁww
|

I gl &1 IUANt Sita- ag 3fafy g fSrge TR fhdt gRIURT o fdhdl ghlg gRT IUANT & ol IUsY g+ Bl IHIE B &Idl 81 Ut 4
SO AT, 2013 B ST 11 F YT I H Ay wreh uReufial & safiy siem &t sroAmn g1

U fo<iig 9y & 8id ® Jeug ™ faf 3R SUGN Sita &t FHlaf & Srdl § 3R afe Iugdd gl dl FHISTd fha1 ST § | deb-ihl Hedih 3R
RO GaTg & YR WR, Y & 7T 8 fb SWR 3T 70 Iuaiht shiaq & SrgAm 39 3afy & gaay ©u 3 gifd € forad SR uee
IRy 371 ufkufal &1 Sugi #d g

FUMTHD Y U I & SHfdRed Jeag &1 <=idl 31

31.03.2025 d& 31.03.2024 dP

. 3. ardl ° 3. ardl |
LK
Hited Sfohr 84,096.34 84,096.34
TR GRS [dem HRisH 517.94 517.94
AfdT=E e _ _
e YT Ffaury 160.76 160.76
diciurey ey 12.01 12.01
&1, 3eT 3R Yag AT 1,811.71 1,811.71
86,598.76 86,598.76
31 Ard deb A I 86,598.76 86,598.76
fafta gaert & SR 2007 ﬁWWW%%WW@%@WW@WWWWWI »icd Ssgams ¥ (T)
Hied SfohT, AfF=Hd Tgw Red, (@) de smeid Rifad s (@) acia Ieis e erihy I Ao Uher & aaig!

T RPN, () T 3R i 3 arai R fbT 71U @ Qe €, S 1Y U T GHEId Bl Tl & SIUR SPeR ¥ age B o

aren fardt Hit 1T ! TR R & 916 | TSH e & ddy T SRR &1 &1 YRA & A1 Faie e’ & FeRl & IRUIRGEY 17.9.07

gmwﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁmﬁmw%lWﬁﬁﬂ@f%msﬁ?tmmw%mﬁuaﬁaw%&rﬁmﬁmﬁwﬁﬁaw
|

Hissg3iTsyl Mg HYRUT =l 1-2 94 2-3 94 >3 9 P
TRTId IR URIISHTE
TRINSHNT IR ¥U Y [Hdidd 86,598.76 86598.76
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5

J N

b g8 R itd JeagT e T8 iR
31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
S ot -
1. 90edR 4.40 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.00
& 4.40 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.00

TreaR & & 7, 3 a6 Pt SIHIE oifa fafd H Tuaed sMyR W s auf & guid: arar fear mar geagm™

3 R - gadE gREufr 31.03.2025 P 31.03.2024 d%
Hdferd gaf &t 3i¥e
Peax

3OS I - -
Ped GHRISH 81.20 307.89
JRI&T, 33T {1 oIl & 3.91 39.39
Top_ran, fororant, of1fe & forg JRem st

goiiTd 31

SRR, 33T AT STl §

TTh W TR SIoNT & [0 SIS P SHUH YTar+

P 85.11 347.28

T T % 9 ST HEdl & HRUT SRS = 27.07.2009 S §eft ST &1 amy o fa | graifes, Sieitens A fou v 3ot &rf & fo
SHfafad AN 1 <ral foha| 39 Wey o ds afifadl &1 e+ far | sfda:, Iy 3t 3 Tey U U, sy it 9gad gfud (@) 3R Sie )
& 1Y U IS Ed 11 39 AT Bt 25.02.2019 FI TH 96 85 IR HU- gRT SIS B &l TH alell 136.72 HRIS FUY B AR BT
Sifaw = fear mar| St & IuAS BN F 71.00 HRIS FUY BT YITAH fbar 11 3R 0=t = I8 Hfl, YR WBR T 115.72 FRIS IW &
e &1 SFRIY foran B, g3t Srftens &1 i YA Y wifa &R Uoiird &1 & ded fRame o ferar mar § iifes fuers o areht i R
A T &) BT 8 | AN T B! fasht T 226.69 AR FUY Bt g1 &1 fafay THmSH Wid & ger faar mar 3iR fag a¥f 2024-2025 &
SRA AT Ty @ foeht W 1 & 9 & A1 3R 814 @1 § gof far T
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HAUR UTH: A1, d-9d 919 3R T Yo $i fasht 31.03.2025 &% 31.03.2024 dF

raferq el < s

s Ul o

TR U1 ferfires ; -

BN UIE T 131.62 131.62

ATUR Jiicrm

FHigdl U e 3.58 3.58

HRANS Uré o 643.64 643.64

Tes Ui T 8.31 8.31

J HTAR UIE T 1.95 1.95
789.09 789.09

ARG W | [l demgl @ di SfR 9-a a1g &1 foshl/ug o foe o i1 =il § 1 e U & @ gy [y iikml ot i €,
a1 ey @1 X ®, Wl # ST SR, M-I adTid HH H Gedifhd [T ST | UIRe UTe & Siaiid gRifs Ts T JrHd
ARG o & ARG W 81 6|

fafay SR & Tafy o, HU-t & U YSfid el o afdaiTd RS & SialTal By 3= YR&f el ol

NIRIEARCE N, ﬁﬁa@auﬂﬁw*wuﬁ@ﬁuﬁaﬁimﬁaﬁ&ﬁﬂwmaﬁw,WWW@W@H%WW
B gl SITS], Ale IS 81, bl ol Y] § S P Y g] <ol 1baT 711 § 158 TYH 115.

[— 31 A 2025 d® YA Pl Hd [dIY I HHIARId Al & 1ol Ih1dm

< 6 HgH <1dY 1-2 9Y 2-3 dY >3 dY
(i) FidaTe SR UTd- 33T A1 - - -
I

(ii) ﬁﬁaﬁ.%' AR UTA- Aigy - - - - 789.09
LG IRCIGI

(iii) TaaTidd SOTUR UTQ- 33T |11
iG]

(iv) TaaTiea IR UrA- |ie™
HHET ST 8

S 31 A 2024 d® YA DI H4d [diY I HHiiad aitl & olg Ihim

< 6 HgH <1dY 1-2 9Y 2-3 dY >3 dY
(i) FidaTe SR UTd- 33T A1 - - - -
ST 8

(ii) ﬁﬁaﬁ.%' AR UTA- Aig - - - - 789.09
LG IRSIGI

(iii) TaaTidd SOTUR UTQ- 33T A1
iG]

(iv) Taaridd SR ur- Iier -
HET SITdT 8 85




8 HAPG 3R AP G JHDE

(@) ST P U A A
m%mm 422161367
33T S WIdT TJAT 802770387
EISRN S TS WIdT BT 6469440457
Sopl H 3eTabTici STH

(@) BT | el
Pd
@) dBT T I gRT ¥R SfeTa1iers ST & fore [ i &1 gy o % &t 718 R

31.03.2025 d&

31.03.2024 d&

10.08

25.57

305.00 300.00
0.05 0.10
315.13 325.67

(i) P IHH =1 IPTaPd bt | HTafe ST B, HICTT ANTC 3R Wity 417 Hed & §ie hig 3R -6l I

9 WU
@) (@) Teitdrd vt &1 BT SR oA

(@) 3T - JRI&E, =31 AT ST &
HHARAT BT A
Pd
(ii) W/NWQ@WWWWWW?

¥ 3id deb 3T
fadig a9 & GRME fhdt Ui 979 ST fgemdH i

G 86

31.03.2025 d&

31.03.2024 d&

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(RLY) (RLY)
(RL) (RL)
31.03.2025d%  31.03.2024 %
12.18 12.72
0.00 0.00
17.79
29.97 12.72

31.03.2025 d&

31.03.2024 d&

5.53 4.93
7.87 0.00
13.40 4.93




12 €. 3iftgpa, S, sifiew 3R goar R et

EIDEE
1,00,00,00,000 3f@ct IR, UA®H 10/- YT

af1, oo 00,00,000 3B AR, YAF 10/- ITI)

10/- mﬁcﬁ%wm 50,00 OOOELUTH Tohdl el R

(frsa af 74,50,00,000 BT AW
P

RS & fore Feiid %.1000 HRIS &1 3ifHd
P SYCTH ¥.495 IS §1 30 FEaRAR UK T

, U® 10/- ¥U3)

31.03.2025 d&

31.03.2024 d&

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
#REF! #REF!
#REF! 74,500.00
Tl YRd WBR
| Y F.150 BRIS

ﬁﬁ@rvmsaﬁgﬁfuﬂ%&mﬁmw&asﬁ?wmm
fRIftRT BRI 3 ST §RT %.50-50 HRIS BT HRGH fadm T

SR FRUNTA it 3fear, 33 O o, TOUR OIS, RIsRamomem 0 o 3R URTEY O 2% gRT %.30- 303@3@8&131?{%&1@

2
1. 9 F IRY 3R 3id & TR AR B TBAT BT FHIYT:
2024-2025 2023-2024

= T

atfﬁ 3Td H 9H /T Sl AR 74,50,00,000 74,50,00,000
P SR R} fbtT U sfdd) IR - -
*aaq aﬁ%aﬁmm@ﬁéﬂu/uﬁwg@aw - -
99 & 3id & JHR Pt WR 74,50,00,000 74,50,00,000
. fraifdn fafy R S & 5% A siftre JuR @A are FIRYRS] BT fdazor
TRYRS BT ATH 31.03.2025 d& 31.03.2024 d&
QIR BT TR TRy @t BT &1 1Y AR Bt AT 1 vfiE
LiLC:| PIGRIG @I Pt
YR WHR EICll 49,50,00,000 66.43 49,50,00,000 66.44
FreNfdeRaR O1¢ e EICal| 5,00,00,000 6.71 5,00,00,000 6.71
YR Taga e gfdel 5,00,00,000 6.71 5,00,00,000 6.71
3 gfoel 15,00,00,000 20.15 15,00,00,000 20.13
T HIORT 36 Sfear
T
@R O fafies
eI Ui e
URIEY UK o
74,50,00,000 100.00 74,50,00,000 100.00
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13

14

3. AP $1 Ut # IRURDT $1 FH &1 faazor

TRYRP BT AH 3Tl Bl dRIE A T4 & R
R BT A TR AR DI BiTeST BT giad= (% H)
=T PIGRIG]
YR WHR gfoel 49,50,00,000 66.43 0.00%
PR Ui e HEZ] 5,00,00,000 6.71 0.00%
YR Faga fAH gfdel 5,00,00,000 6.71 0.00%
T HIORTA 3T gfear gfdel 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
Uid o gfdel 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
R O fafes gfdpel 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
fo=mRaToRH Ui o HEZ] 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
URIET Ui & gfocl 3,00,00,000 4.03 0.00%
A 74,50,00,000 100.00
3 gfPpdt
31.03.2025d%  31.03.2024 d&
3 YER
1. Gont STRf&d
- 3ifaw ooy St & SR #REF! #REF!
- Sg / (@eKd) - -
#REF! #REF!
2. ufauiRa sma
- 31.03.2023 W #REF! 5,528.45
- Glfﬁﬁ%ﬁvm #REF! #REF!
- fUzd auf &1 eri%lﬁaa Teag™ - -
- 31.03.2024 TH #REF! #REF!
Hd (1+2) #REF! #REF!

S A 3t e aTfoifyes URATe e Aol [l

e g1 I oo it o A QR fbu o € SR SRy @ oRfErd A e sifikiy & wymiafa @R foar S 1

gy R 91q 3gang

88

31.03.2025 d&

81 ay-g1 faavor & g=iig 8 oy oy B St Hf srorgaa RN & sreurafdy s ¥ sifSfa saret

31.03.2024 d&

0.00

0.00




16

17

18

3 TR 91 ¢Tdrg

31.03.2025 dF 31.03.2024 4%
(cP) 3 Tl 0.00 0.00
STHT
Fd 0.00 0.00
3 qdU™ SHGRAi 31.03.2025 dF 31.03.2024 dF
< T I Yeb 0.65 0.60
gy 34.00 0.07
ST Yep AR PR 0.76 0.03
g fovman 0.00 0.00
fafae AHeRI &1 <g 0.16 0.00
ST & fere urge™ 6,572.00 6,572.00
Fd 6,607.57 6,572.70
T Yo ! SR BRI A AT SR TS yrar wnfia §
TR ¢4 3T YR St | |

TR 31 4R 2025 9P YIdH &l [Had [qiY | [Hgieiad @iy & fog o
<149y 1-2 d4 2-3 dY >3 dY Pd
(i) THTHTHS - - - - -
(ii) =T 35.57 - - 6,572.00 6,607.57
(iii) TadTidd IPIT- THUATHS - - - - B
(iv) TaaTidd JorET-3= - - _ B N
TR 31 A 2024 d@ YA &1 4 iy | Faiiad 3.
<1dy 1-2 d4 2-3 dY >3 dY Pd

(i) THTHTHS - - - - -
(ii) =T 0.70 - - 6,572.00 6,572.70
(iii) TadTidd IPI1- THUATHS - - - _ B
(iv) Taaried I ra1-3=1 _ _ _ _ ;

PICUIE]]

P
TR PR TAY ()

HRIYE & e graey=

31.03.2025 d&

31.03.2024 d&

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

31.03.2025 d&
0.00

31.03.2024 d&
0.00

0.00

0.00
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19

20

21

22

23

31.03.2025 d%

31.03.2024 d&

3] HUTs
3HIIeId STHT TR ST 23.16 22.30
fafay sma 0.06 0.02
oo 23.22 22.32
HHART dTH 9
31.03.2025d%  31.03.2024 TH

S[AHTY I 3R U 3R 0.00 0.00
I 3R ' 18.54 14.41
da- ud SIS T 3= 5.53 6.74
FHAR] BT T 0.00 0.00

24.06 21.15

d
IY & SR 37egel g Uey = &1 foan T veus g uiefis g 8l

31.03.2025 d%

31.03.2024 d&

3= @t

3IfSe Yo 0.71 0.60
YRS g 0.89 1.07
foman 17.00 16.46
BT SR TS e 1.69 0.53
I 3R IEREME 0.23 0.01
T 3R uRaed 0.04 0.03
AR T $t foeh! R o™ 226.69 0.00
Ud 3afd & g 0.11 0.00
Pd 247.36 18.70
YA 31.03.2025 %  31.03.2024 TFH
A B 0.00 0.00
SR B - -
od 0.00 0.00
U B fa<d a8 2024-25 H 91T 81 8T 8, AT DR & W BIs UrayT 8] fobar a1 g1 b AT [ad a¥ & R Jedg ™ b1 UIaYT o] 1l
a1 8, fere mreufiid o ufkdufrl/ Smufia &R SeIRal Iad =8t gid & |

Y 3R T T § SRy

U i =R A § IR IqasH R0 I GRATSHI 1 Srafag- B g1 &, 3R buet 3 3rHl de arfoifoues R IR 181 fbar g
gTale, Ho-t ATAFTH, 2013 Bt 111 & HET 11 & IR SHTGRIS [dar0 AY- gﬁﬁmﬁwﬁo‘qw%aﬁ?ﬂaaﬁﬁq/aﬁﬁ
S e F o 3B & ST ST | Uobe far T B

90



24 ITHIAP TAT

ST TR (@Rt v H)

faazor
31.03.2025d% | 31.03.2024 TP

HUAT P [de qId/ [ddTiGd GAGIRAT [ol-8 Ul & ¥4 A WIBR el (Al T g
T. dlafil Ui ge g1 G1aT fohdl a1 WS Yo 785.00 785.00

&t. 9o T > B & g 0.83 0.83

25 JATSTUAUEY 24 gRI Ufera Haftra uer umdtawor
) Gael BT faarur 3R Tafdd el & e

i) U UdY HIiHb
ii) JARURD
-3 B upfa AEdayuUi yeee | UORYUR®!
(TGWW$GW?$1W11HITE
T )
FG=® Bl SfalRad UHR BT YT 2.70
(2.69)
YT Tohan T foh_ma (S[ATHT Aigd) 17.00
(16.46)
TR YTaT] 131.62
(131.62)
3 IR - IdHHE TR 3.91
(39.39)

U & TR YFYHI UTRYHHD 2.70 TR 3T DT YA {baT T
26 oUR 9w, oA, fafay FamareH, fafdy ure Sik doit S gfy ok JH1U™ & 319 71

27 U HAATH 2013 BT ST 111 & HFT 11 & UEUH o SHTIR SHfARad THDBRT

(i) I8 & SR ST HT WAECH oo ()
(i) T, AHTDH AFBRT, TR 311fe & HRUT fae=h 9o & @) ()
(i) T P SR AT TR UICH 3R Ueh! &1 I ()
(iv) TS P SR ATHI P =U A fa=h gar & Y1 &t 78 i (L)
(v) forc=ft ger & o (X)
2

8
SO A geH, aY 3R Ay I SHfATH 2006 B uRYIRNG i1, @Y 3R Aeqd ITH! &1 57 IH/T IR & IR H THGRI U T8l &1 8/ ugam
TS Pt | 3UfIT, Yeu, Y 3R HeH ITAT 3R 30 B! FH1aT AT o fgaror 761 fear mar g |

29 (i) FiIc 3 Bl BIgHR AN W i Fdvead TR ST d& Yuiiferd fbT T § 1
(i) Fred 9 & ofidel &I 50 Y & FHiaRUl F S HARAGATTIR JH: THEIHd bl T g |
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30 Ufd IR M

Ui TR 37 BT TTUHT YIRYRPT b e daTel A1H b a8 &b GRM Sbr
Q@ﬂmﬁw@rﬁuﬁﬁmﬁm%mﬁw&maﬁmsﬁ
UhR :

31.03.2025 % 31.03.2024 dF
PR D G AYH / (BTF) - 3. TG (248.20) (17.54)
il W DI IBAT - ardl H 7,450.00 7,450.00
gfd R 3ifcea 10.00 10.00
gfd IR Mg (0.03) (0.00)

31 [SrHET I 6 744 9RNYA & AR 3uTd MAT9R o: |
| | fa< 994-2024-20251ad 94-2023-2024

(1) dTef STgUTd 0.17 0.18

FRESCESESETEISEREIRS]

PEEENEEEERCE NIVEH] NIVEH]

(X< B/ A gidhel)

BEAECIEESERCIE NIVEH] NIVEH]

(SS3MTgcl /T ARTd + TR-IdH SYRT &I ST AU gobidl)

(4) 3Pl R R (% -0.30% -0.02%

(PR & §1¢ d1H (UITCH) / 319d gldhel)

(5) AR THIANIR U (iGi H) R el SVEE

(3d gdcl/IdTGl @i T9hl a1 H)

(6) TIGR PRIER 3UId (fId-! H) D] TN el

(3 UR YT /131 H PRIIR

(7) AUR ¢4 HRIFR U (i1 H) D] TN el

(3T AR <4 /39)

(8) T Uoll PRIGR 3HUTd (fe1 A) D] A el

(3T DRI Yoil /3R |

(9) T ATY U (%) D] TN el

(PR P Tq Y oY/ THIAIAR)

(10) TIeTd geil WR Re (%) -0.30% -0.02%

(EellT8cl/ 3 Faterd Joti)

(11) 9% R vfdwd (% D] TN el

(R 31 B8l @t T9ehl/IId Hed URAd WR Yo ATH/ (BTH) /IdHH HARI H I a2 HBS)
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32

33

HY A 2004 F T RIGAT & 91 F 3(d dP Dls GG IRATA YR= a1 {61 g | s Goverl & RO 2007 H ARG e grared
& &R IR guiiTd SIS S T b fogn ram o1l a 2009 3R 3G o1G F URErer TiAfafiat & s 1 & BRI Bt = <, AT
Ty, dr, 91 ot fafte aftareH dufwl ot 99 d 81 s T & e 18.06.2019 % U & YR, SCL A faHid 28.06.2019 Y ST+
593 SIS d96® B B I YT TR & 91 BU- Bl §G B BT URA1d g HAl 1 Yo $1 Wipfd UgH o1 sifafvad wifefier sRa A
13.12.2019 & 30+t I &} fas U=t SfAIFATH, 2013 B URT 272 & T8 37 Xal & e A &1 aRgmTT fasan S wehdr 8 | Sgegsd
7 B §g FA & ey B g Aidee 8 & ITH ST B3 St sfegerdl § 29.04.2021 B g 96® H SRNSTE $I 37 AR & FAueH ot
Tfshal IR =4 B1 T8 1 24.06.2021 P UF P IFIER, AWl & b ITH HATY 3 SIS Bl 38 A AR & e H 29.04.2021 B AU 7T
fofa wR fewforat oM &1 sy fova © a1fds TaHiud & o B B Al i 6 WM & Hiak Q¥ e & o v wwg-wmn Faffa &t o
T | qEIER, ST T 27.07.2021 BT 0= fewfor vRgd R & €

Mﬁg{lﬁwm@éﬁmﬁaﬁaéswﬁw&w&maﬁmﬁaﬁ% o o ot sifefam, 2013 & WIGUT & SFER
3ifard B

IS B 3R A

I iR & forw
e bhrdcc
HH GSlIhRUT -AT 0050608 g/-
e g UeY He=h

§/-
(& 39)
it
TH.4.026783 §/-
IR TA H.25026783HTHISURIRI 319287 AT ST, SR R, 31137, Ty,

g/-
Heall Sifary d
Tegeyed (fa)
JY:
dRRE: 01.08.2025
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.

Agadsd A Tariids

“hd] Udig 19a Ul

31 AR 2025 &I GHTW 99 & forg

faazur

<. arE |

31 W4 2025 Ao | 31 AIH 2024 d®

T |vdTed MAiaieal 9 deg Udie
SITYRUT Hg 3 &V & gget [Aaer ary
a3 g
g™
IECER TS ]
FrA=er goit giqdT & gget garerT ary

m%a@muﬂﬂuﬁmﬁ@@)/w
3 / )
WWET%? ?ﬂﬂ)
aﬁnﬂmmﬁq@/(mﬂ)

T 9§ APE SUSIH

THR T YT
mmuﬁﬁmmm

SR TG
mﬁmwmaﬁﬁﬁmaﬁ
g1 & g grae™
IR-THq 71 F fag Tarafoa
SRATYRYT g3t A B! yare

T e A 4 fFad T@g

-248.20

(23_.16)

-17.54

(22.30)

(271.36)

(39.84)

(17.24)

(8.45)
262.17
1.21

(5.02)
13.37

(3i62)

(33.67)

(35.11)

(33.67)

(33.67)

(35.11)

(35.11)

§ |Fw e d e yae
faw I s
e Nhe R s

fraw srfeam § Fed T@g

23.16

23.16

22.30

22.30

W |faadiyor wfafaflRay & Tod) yae

qhd 3R TP guHe o faa g

¥ B} URY T bl 3R Thel HGE
¥ & TG & Tl 3R Thal JHDE

(10.52)

325.68
315.16

(12.81)

338.49
325.68

HEdYUl diEIeh Atfadr
=i arfererell wR fewoft «) ¢

1933

BHR JHIGHITGd Utdded & 3JIR
PG AR Y

IS 3prdce

TH TSITHRUT AT 0005060

%/-
(@ ¥
YRTIGRT
TH.H4.026783

%/-
Hear ffarg @
TRTIS Y (T)
JYT:
ARG : 01.08.2025

TS BT AR J qUTF forw

/-
3L g UaY fFAewr

®/-

st .. s R, o w T
IRERIED
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SETHUSAMUDRAM CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

aRig : 01.08.2025

CIN : U75111TN2004G0I1054824 Regd. Office: Indian Maritime University, Uthandi, Chennai — 600 119.
Aqagsd [ fefidc s
gfedt | uftad= &1 faazor
31 Ui 2025 & JATE 94 & forg
Q) sl IR guit
TR D1 F&T EUE]]
TS Ge, ¥.10 Bl 3Pl IR, TsaspIges iR Tt
WE YA fear mar g1 74,50,00,000 74,500
31 H1d 2022 TH 74,50,00,000 74,500
31 H1d 2023 TH 74,50,00,000 74,500
31 HId 2024 TP 74,50,00,000 74,500
dh) 3y siedt
31 | 2025 &I AT 94 & U
Yolt SRfara S Pd 3= gfddt
31 HId 2024 T6 1,499.59 5,510.90 7,010.49
39y & e ary ud sifaRed geds™ - (248.20) (248.20)
3 IS 31, HR BT Fea - - -
Fd IS 3T - (248.20) (248.20)
31 HId 2025 dF 1,499.59 5,262.70 6,762.29
31 A 2024 &1 GHIW 9y & ey
oIl STRTEd | WWW—W
31 AT 2023 TF 1,499.59 5,528.45 7,028.04
39y & e oy ud sifaRked geas™ - (17.55) (17.55)
3= IS 3, PR BT Had - _ B}
Fd IS 3T - (17.55) (17.55)
31 HId 2024 TH 1,499.59 5,510.90 7,010.49
GHR JHIGHIDd Uidded & AR IS DI 3R W qUT F ferw
PRI 3Ry
IS P
T H TSt Ul T 0005060S
®/-
(& 39)
CINICIN ®/-
TH.4.026783 3ehe Ug yaY e
®/- ®/-
Hedl HIHa 79 giat o.at. e Ritdan, g v uy.
HeUEY D (Uh) EERICY
RYT: é‘;ré
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